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Motice

Matice is hereby given that the 41" Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of the Company will
be held at the Registered Office of the Company on Saturday the 30" Sepiember, 2023 at 11:00 AM.
to transact, with or without modifications as may be permissible, the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l. To consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial vear ended
31 March, 2023 the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Uimaben G. Patel (DIN: 07104074), who retires by rotation
in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
{including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),
M/s. Prutha Shah & Co., Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 102498),
appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directoss of the Company to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24, be paid a remuneration of 1,50,000/-
{Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only) plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses
incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit™

“*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary to give effect 1o this
resolution.”

4, To conseder and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT approval of the members pursuant to Section 61 and other applicable
provisions, i any of the Companics Act, 2013 be and is hereby accorded for increase in the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 30.00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty Crore only)
divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crore only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each to
Rs. 75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy-Five Crores only) divided into 7,50,00,000 (Seven Crore Fifty
Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10v- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT existing Clavse ¥V of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company be substituted by the following new Clause:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 75.00,00,000 (Rupees Seventy-Five
Crores only) divided into 7,50,00,000 {Seven Crores Fifty Lakh only) Equity Shares of
Rs. | V- (Rupees Ten only) each,”

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a
Specinl Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 4, 13, 15 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 including any
statutory modification or re-cnactment thereof for the time being in force (“Act™) and further
subject 1o such other approvals, sanctions and permissions as may be necessary, the consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 1o alter and amend existing Memorandum of
Association of the Company as follows:



1

The words and figures “the Companies Act, 1956" wherever appearing in the Memorandum of
Association be substituted and replaced by the words and figures “the Companies Act, 2013”7 and
reference of relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 be substituted and replaced with the
reference of relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

The heading of existing Clause [11 B. be substituted and replaced as follows:

B. MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBIECTS
SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III A. ARE:

The existing Clause Il C. named as “OTHER OBJECTS FOR WHICH THE COMPANY 15
ESTABLISHED ARE" be deleted completely in compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and
consequently there shall be no Other Objects.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copy of altered Memorandum of Association, the draft
whereof has been eirculated to the members, be and is hereby approved and ihe same be adepted as
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorizsed 1o do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient, including filing
the requisite forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other
authority, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or
incidental thereto and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect 1o
aforementioned resolution.”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resclution as a

Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the existing Articles of Association of the Company
be substituted with the new Articles of Association to make them in line with the provisions of the
Companies Acil, 20013,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient, including filing
the requisite forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other
authority, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith or
inciclental thereto and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to
aforementioned resolution.™

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to such consents and approvals as may be required and subject to the
compliances of relevant provisions of Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rmiles made
thereunder and as per the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the Company be and
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for capitalization of a sum of Rs.
30,00,00,000/ in aggregate fmom the amount standing to the credit of the Profit and Loss account
and the same be applied for allotment of 3,00,00,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each
as Bonus Shares to the Sharcholders whose names appear in the Register of Members of the
Company as on date as fixed by the Board of Directors in that behalf towards the payment in full
of 3,00,00,000 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10V each and that such new Equity Shares credited as fully
paid up, be accordingly allotted as Bonus Shares to such shareholders respectively in the
proportion of 3 new Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each for every 2 Equity Share of Rs, 10¥- each held
by them on the following conditions:



{a) the new Equity Shares so allotted shall I:u: treated for all purposes as an increase in the nominal
amount of the Equity Capital of the Company held by each such shareholder and not as income,

{b) the aforesaid Bonus Shares, Fully Paid up, as and when izseed and allotted shall be in pari passu
with the existing Equity Shares of the Company including the right of dividend even in the year of
allotment of Bonus Shares,

(¢) The aforesaid Bonus Shares shall be allotted in demat mode.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to settle all
questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the allotment and issue of the said new
Equity Shares, in such manner as they shall determine in their absolute discretion.”

Registercd Office: By order of the Board,
MB House, 51, P

Chandrodaya Society,
Stadium Road, M
Almedabad - 380 014, i

- Birva C. Patel
D‘iﬂlt. ?I S-Eptﬂmbﬂh 2“2] Cﬂmplnr Sﬂc[ﬂlr"

Motes:

i

The Explanatory Satemend pursuand te Section 102 of the Compandes Act, 2003, in respoct of Special Businesse in 1be
Motice is annexod lenet,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND} VOTE AT THE MEETING |15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT FROXY OR
PFROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO YOTE IMSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY MEED MOT BE A
MEMHBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AR PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS WOT
EXCEEDIMG 30 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAM 108 OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPARY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAM
1% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYIMNG VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOITNT A
SIMGLE PERSON A% FROXY AND SUCH PERSOM SHALL MNOT ACT AS A PROKXY FOR AMY OTHER
SHAREHOLDER.

The mnElrumicnl af Praxy an order o be effective, musl be depoziied ol the H:-B:iﬂcn:q‘l CHTice of the Comnpany, dul:;
completed arad signed, nid less dhan 48 hours before the commencensat of the meeting. A Proxy form is senl henewith,
Praxy form submitied on behalf of ibe Compandes. Societics, ebe. miust be supporied by an appropeiale resolution /
aulhirily, as applicable,

The members ore requested to intimate to the Company, querics. iCany, a1 beast 10 days before the date of the meeting 1o
ennble 1be naanagement 1o kegp the required infinmation available a8 the mecting.

Members are requesied to motify 1o ibe Compamy any changes in their nddress.

For the purpose of Bonis Bsie of Shares, the Board of Directors has fxed 7% Seplember, 2023 a5 Hecord date.



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE OF 41%7
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DATED 7™ SEPTEMBER, 2023:

In respeet of Ttem No, 3

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed
M5, Prutha Shah and Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors For the financial year 2023-24,

As per Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules there under, the remuneration payable
to the cost anditors is to be ratified by the members of the Company.

The Board considers the remuneration payable to the cost auditors as fair and recommends the
resolution contained in item no. 3 of the notice for approval of the members.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for vour approval as an Chrdinary Resolation,”
In respect of Item No, 4:

“The present Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- {Rupees Thirty Crore
Oy divided into 3,00,00,000/- (Three Crore Chily)d Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ {(Bupees Ten oaly)
each,

The Company withh a view to broad base equity capital base of the Company, the Board of Directors
have proposed to increase the Authorised capital of the Company to Rs, 30,00,00,000/- {Rupees Thirly
Crore only) divided into 3.00,00,000 {Three Crore only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10f- (Rupees Ten only)
cach. Consequent (o the increase in Authorised Share Capital, it is necessary (o alter Clause ¥V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

As per Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to get approval of the members by way
of an Ordinary Resolution for increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution,”

In respect of Tem Mo, 5:

*The members are informed that as the Company was incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, the existing Memorandum of Association (“existing MOA™) of the Company is
based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Further, the said Companies Act, 1936 has since
been replaced by the Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act™) and most of the provizsions of the Companies
Act, 2013 have now been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time.

The Companies Act, 2013 has prescribed a new format of Memorandum of Association for companies
limited by shares. Accordingly, with a view to align the existing MOA of the Company with Table A
of the Schedule 1 of the Act and in accordance with Section 4 and 13 of the Act, it is proposed 1o
suitably alter the headings and clanses of the existing MOA of the Company as detailed in the
resolution without amending the Main Objects of the Company,

A copy of the existing Memorandum of Association and a copy of the new Memorandum of
Aszociation 15 available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours on all working days. Further, a copy of the new Memorandum of Association to be adopted is
circulated with this notice.



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Act, the consent of the members of the Company, by
way of Special Resolution is required for the alteration in the Memorandum of Association of the

Company.,

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons (KMPs) of the Company or any relatives of such
Director or KMPs, are in any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the proposed
Resolution,

The Board recommencds the resolution for your approval as a Special Resolution.”
Ini respect of Iem Mo, 6:

‘Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 7 September, 2023 held that it would be
necessary (o replace the existing Articles of Association of the Company with new set of Articles of
Association so as to make it in line with the Companies Act, 2013, The new Articles of Association is
sent herewith,

A copy of the existing Articles of Association and a copy of the new Articles of Association is
available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all
working days.

As per Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of members by way of Special Resolution is
required to alter the Articles of Resolution of the Company.

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons (KMPs) of the Company or any relatives of such
Director or KMPs, are in any way concerned or inferested financially or otherwise in the proposed
Resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as a Special Resolution.”

In respect of Item No. 7:

“As prescribed under the Articles of Association and on the recommendation of Board of Directors of
the Company in their meeting held on 7 September, 2023 it was proposed to issue fully paid up bonus
shares to the Shareholders of the Company. The Company can utilize its free reserves for issuing fully
paid bonies shares o the Shareholders of the Company. The balance of free reserves is available For
distribution may be capitalised for issue of Bonus Shares.

The present paid up Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,00,00,000/- divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/~ each. There is sufficient balance in Profit & Loss account of the Company as on 319
March, 2023,

To broad base the Equity Share Capital structure of the Company, the Board of Directors have
recommended that a sum of Rs. 30,00,00,000/- in aggregate be capitalised from the surplus in Profit
and Loss account and applied for the issue of 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each as Fully paid
up Bonus Shares, Thus, for every existing 2 Equity Share of Rs. 10/~ each new 3 Bonus Equity Shares
of Rs, 10/- each has been recommended. The proposed issue of Bonus Shares is not in liew of dividend
and the said Bonus Shares shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity Shares.

As per Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to get approval of the members by way
of an Ordinary resolution for issue of Bonus Shares.

The Directors of the Company may be considered to be interested in the resolution to the extent of their
respective shareholdings in the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution.”

Registered (Mlice: By order of the Board,
MB House, 51, /
Chandrodava Sociely,

Stadium Road, W‘M
Ahmedabad - 380 014.

Date: T Seplember, 2023 Birva C. Patel

Company Secrelary



THE DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT
ANDVOR FIXATION OF REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR IN
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL
STANDARD 2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA:

Mame of Direclors Umaben G, Patel =
| Age (in vears) T2 Years

[ate of Birth 11-11-1951

Date of Appointment 23-02-2015

Crualifications B.5C

Experience! / Expertise She has rich experience in Management & Administration,

Terms and  conditions of -
appointment  or  re-appointment
along with details of remuneration
sought to be paid

Remuneration last drawn by such -

person, if any,

Shareholding in the Company (Mo, B,00,000

of Shares)

Relationship with other Directors, Related to Girishbte M. Patel. Director- Technieal and
Manager and other Key Managerial Malav G. Patel, Managing Director of the Company
Personnel of the Company,

Mumber of Meetings of the Board 14 meetings attended

attended during the year

List of Public Limited Companies -
_in which Directorships held

List of Private Limited Companies M.A.

in which Directorships held
Chairman™ember of the _
Commitiees of Directors of other
Companies

Justification  for  choosing  ihe M.A.
appointee  for  appointment  as
Independent Direclors

Registered Office: By order of the Board,
MB House, 31, -~

Chandrodaya Society,

Stadium Road, M
Ahmedabad - 380 014, Birva . Patel
Date: ™ September, 2023 Company Secretary
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[CIN: U4S200GIT 981 PLCO04437)

Registered Office: MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad - 330 014

{Ciujarat)

FORM MOGT-11
PROXY FORM
IPursuanl. o Secliml | 05{6) of the Cmnpanies m:t. EIII] and

el s e

Namie of the member {5]

Registered Address:

Email ld:

Faha Mo

Ir'We, I:u:m;g the mn:mherl[ﬂ of .. ... Shares of the above-named Company, hereby appoint:

1. Name... J‘\dﬂl‘ﬂs .........................................................

Email id- T T T T e L e e .. or failing him

2. Mame: Addne:ﬂ
B i s e e e s e TR I i e v s b m W B b

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me as mefus and on my/ our behall at the 41
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, the 30" Sepiember, 2023 at 11:00
AM. at the Registered Office of the Company at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road,
Ahmedabad — 380 014 (Gujarat) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resalution
M.

Resolution

Ordinary Business:

Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year endesd
31¥ March, 2023, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2

Re-appointment of Ms. Ms, Umaben G, Patel (DIN: 07104074}, liable to retire by rotation
and being eligible, offers hersell for re-appointment.

'—Epulnl Business:

3 Consideration of Remuneration payable to Cost Auditors of the Company pursuant to
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
4 Inerease of Authorised Share Capital of the Company
5 Amendment in Memorandum of Association of the Company
b Adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the Company
7 155ue of Bonus Equity Shares of the Company
BT R i mommn M o b 2023 [ Affix
Revenue
Signature of Sharcholder........o s s Stamp
here
Signature of Proxy holden(s) (... ) e

Matg; This form of proxy in cuder i be effective should be duly mnlplwlrdmdirpuillwd r.l I]'Ild F.qlﬂlmld OiMice of e Company, ol ks
(i 42 hawrs bedore the commencement of the Meeting.




M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: U45200GI1981 PLCOO4437)
Registered Office: MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad — 380 014
{Gujarat)

ATTENDANCE SLIP
[PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRAMNCE DULY FILLED IN]

Folio Ma.:

Mame of the member (s):
Registered Address:

| hereby record my presence at the 41* Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,
the 30™ September, 2023 ar 1 1:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at MB House, 51,
Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad — 380 014 (Gujarar)

F1|II lmmuurﬂlmrﬂmldm'l’rut}'ljjn Block Letters) Signature of
SharcholdenProxy
Full name of Shareholder/Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature-of

SharcholderProxy
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M&D ENGINEERING LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Drear Sharehalders,

The Directors present the 4157 ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited Financial Statements for

the Financial Year 2022-23 ended 31 March, 2023,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

(R, in lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
& 2023-23 2021-22

Revenue from Operations B3BGT.61 68,747.12
ither Income T20.67 59 60
Total Revenue B6,588.28 69,339.72
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 7.922.32 594706
Less : Depreciation 871.20 872.03
[nterest 183200 1,782.12
Profit before tax 521912 12920
Less ¢ Provision for Current Tax [,313.65 B28.82
Less: Deferred Tax (54.71) (172.65)
|Less : Shor/(Excess) provisions of earlier years . :
Profit after Tax 3,960.18 263674
Earmnings per Share - Rs, 19.80 13.18

There are no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between 1* April, 2023 and date of this report.

2, MVIDEND:

With & view to conserve the resources for the working capital requirement of the Company, the Board of
Directors has mot recommended any dividend on the Equity Shares for the year under review.

3. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / COMPANY AFFAIRS:

The Company dome extremely well during the vear with an increase of 24.90% in the wrnover of e
Company from 687.47 Crin 21-22 to 858.68 Cr and thereby increase in profitability also.

4, FUTURE PLANS:

The Company is having expansion plans of its business in the year 2023 and in this connection, it is
planning to have a manufacturing facility in the state of Tamil Nadu, The company has already 1aken the
land on %9 years lease admeasuring 284 acres in SIPCOT Industrial Park at Cheyvar and started
constrsction activities. The Company proposes to start its commercial production from this new Planmt
during last quarter of financial year 2023-24. This Plant is proposed to have an initial capacity of 20000
BT in the first phase.

The Company had a very good Order on hand pogition amounting to Rs.48,351 Lacs as on Ist April,
2023,

With this robust order bank and firm future expansion plans in place, the Company is looking forward to
a phenomenal growth in the coming years,



5, CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review.
6. RESERVLES:

Your Company does nol propose fo iransfer any amount 10 General Reserves,
7. DIRECTORS:

7.1 Ome of your Directors viz. Ms. Umaben (i. Patel retires by rotation in terms of the Articles of
Association of the Company. However, being eligible, offers himself for reappointiment.

7.2 Mr. Girishbhai Patel is re-appointed as Director-Technical of the company for a period of 3 years
from 1% April, 2023 to 31 March, 2026

7.3 Mr. Chirag Patel is re-appointed as Managing Director of the company for a period of 3 years
from 1® April, 2023 10 31* March, 2026

74 Mr. Yipin Patel is re-appointed as Director-Finance of the company for a period of 3 years from
I* April, 2023 to 31" March, 2026

7.5 Mr. Malav Patel is re-appointed as Managing Director of the company for a period of 3 years
from 1" April, 2023 to 31* March, 2026

7.6 The Board of Directors duly met 14 times on 1* April, 2022, 12* May, 2022, 13* July, 2022, 20"
August, 2022, 2™ September, 2022, 28* Seprember, 2022, 4% October, 2022, ™ November, 2022,
29" November, 2022, 21* December, 2022, 10™ January, 2023, 20" January, 2023, 25™ February,
20023 and 1™ March, 2023 during the financial vear under review.

1.7 The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Direcior of the
Company under Section [4NT) of the Companies Act, 2003 (the Act) that they meel with the
criteria of their independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

7.8 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is herchy confirmed:

i that in the preparation of the annual accowns, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material depariures;

(i) thai the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judpments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at 31* March, 2023 being end of the financial
vear 2022-23 and of the profit of the Company for the vear;

{(iii)  that the Dircctors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 for
safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting fravd and other
irreeulanties;

{iv)  that the Directors had prepared the annual accounis on a going concemn basis,

(v} the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,



8. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopied policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of iis
basiness, including adherence 1o the Company s policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosunes,

8. CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Authorised Equity Share Capital and Paid
up Share Capital of the Company.

As at 31" March, 2023 the Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 30,00,00,000/-
divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each and the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Company stood at Rs, 20,00,00,000/- divided into 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

In order to broad base the Equity Capital Straciure of the Company, it is proposed 1o increase in
Authorised Share capital of the Company 1o Rs, 75,00,00,000/- divided into 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each, The member are requested to approve the aforesaid increase in Authorised Share capital a1
the ensuing Annual General Meeting members by way of passing of Ordinary Resolution,

10, ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES:

In order to broad base the Equity Capital Struciure of the Company, the Board of Direclors have
recommended that a sum of Rs. 30,00,00,000/- in aggregate be capitalised from the surplus in Profit and
Loss account and applied for the issue of 3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each as Fully paid up
Bonus Shares, Thus, for every existing 2 Equity Share of Bs, 10V- each new 3 Bonus Equity Shares of Bs,
1~ each has been recommended. The proposed issue of Bonus Shares is not in lieu of dividend and the
said Bonus Shares shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity Shares. As per Scction 63 of the
Companies Act, 2013, members are requested to approve the aforesaid issue of Bonus Shares at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting by way of passing of Ordinary Resolution,

11. ALTERATIONS IN MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION:

In light of the changes brought in by the enaciment of the Companies Act, 2013, other objects in the

Memorandum of Association are required to be deleted. Thusly, it is proposed to delete the other Objects
of the Memorandum of Association al the ensuing Annual General Meeting by way of passing of Special
Resolution. Members are requested to approve the same.

12. ADOFTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION:

It is proposed to adopt new set of Articles of Association for the administrative convenience and in light
of changes brought in by the enacimend of the Companies Act, 2013, The member are requested 1o
approve aforesaid amendment af the ensuing Annual General Meeting by way of passing of Special
Resclution.

13 MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

EEMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:



Sr. | Mame of the Direcior Remuneration Commission received from
Mo, & Designation {Salary + Perquisites) Holding/ Subsidiary
{per month)
1 Giirishbhai Patel, Rs. 9.53 lacs MLA.
Director — Technical
. Chiragbhai Patel, Bs. 1998 lacs M.A.
Managing Director
i Vipinbhai Patel, Rs, 1.778 lacs M.A.
Direcior — Finance
4 halav Patel, Rs. 13.93 lacs M.A.
Managing Director
5 Umaben G Patel, Rs. 2.5 lacs ML.A.
| Director

14, NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

The Met worth as on 31% March, 2023 is Rs. 19,382.12 lakh compared to Rs. 15422.01 lakhs on 31
March, 2022,

IS. PERSONNEL AND H. R. D.:
15.1 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations continued to remain cordial and peaceful and your Company confinued
to give ever increasing imporiance to training at all levels and other aspects of H. R. D.

15.2 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required under Rule 5(2) of Companies Appoiniment & Remuneration of
Managerial personnel Rules, 2014 is set out below.

“Name Mr. Chirag H. Patel
Dresignation Managing Director
Remuneration received Rs. 239.78 lacs
Mature of Employment Contraciual
Qualification B.E. Civil :
Experience 31 Years in the field of civil projecis
Date of commencement of employment with the | 01/05/1993
Company
Age 52 Years
Last emplovment before £
Percentage of Equity Shares held 21%

Mame Mr. Malav G. Patel
Designation/™ature of duties Managing Director
MNature of Employment Centractual

Giress Remuneration p.a. Rs. 167.16 lacs
Qualification B.B.A.




Experience 25 Years in the field of civil projects
Date of commencement of employment with the | 010472002

Comparny S — ;

Age 46 Years

Last employment before 3 o
Percentage of Equity Shares held [ #%a

Mame Mr. Girishbhai G. Patel
Designation™ature of duties Director-Technical

Mature of Employment Contractual

Giross Remuneration p.a. Rs. 114.30 lacs
[ Dualification Hydraulic Engineer from LISA
Experience more than 50 years of technical

experience in the field of civil projects
Date of commencement of employment with the | 31/12/1984

Company

Ape T vears
Last employment before .
Percentage of Equity Shares held 2%

16, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION AND DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES,
INVESTMENT & SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Details of Related Party Transactions and Details of Loans, Guarantees and [nvestments covered under
the provisions of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in the notes to
the Financial Statements attached o the Directors” Beport,

All transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered
it any ransactions with related parties which could be considered as material in accordance with the
policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information required under Section 134(3)}m} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004, relating to the conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
foems pan of this report and is given by way of Annexure-A.

18, SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT:

Your Company has obiained Secretarial Audit Report as required undir Section 204(1) of the Companies
Act, 2003 from Mfs, Kashvap R. Mehta & Associates, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, The said
Report is attached with this Report as Annexure - B. The remarks of Auditors have been explained a

para 20,1 below.
1% EXTRACT OF AMNUAL RETURM:
Pursuant to substitution made in Section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies

(Amendment) Act, 2007; the requirement of including an extract of the annual return in the Board's
report has been ominted.



0. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

20,1 The Board of Directors have constituted Audit Committee consisting of the following:

1. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar Chairman
2. Mr. Birju M. Patel Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel Member

The members of the commitiee had met on 12" May, 2022, 2 September, 2022, 21® December, 2022
andd 1™ March, 20653 during the year 200:2-23.

20.2 VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Board of Directors has laid down a palicy on Vigil Mechanism for elfective and smooth functioning
of Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the policy of Yigil Mechanism.

Zl. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has also set up a Remuneration Commiftee of Directors, consisting of:

1. Mr. Birju M. Patel Chairman
2. Mr. Sanjay S. Majmidar Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel Member

The Commintee idemtifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appoimtment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment, The Commitiee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possessed by a person are suflicient / satisfactory for the concemed position.

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in
the industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuncration paid to the Directors, The Commitiee
meets as and when required to consider remuneration of Directors.

The committes met once during the Financial Year 2022-23 on 25" February, 2023,

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The Company has constituled a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™) Commitiee in terms of the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 consisting of three Directors viz. Mr, Vipin K.
Patel {Chairman}, Mr. Chirag H. Patel and Mr. Sanjay 5, Majmudar, as members.

The commiltee met once during the Financial Year 2022-23 on 2 September, 2022,

Some of the core argas identified by the Committce are Education, Health, Enviromment, women
empowerment etc, The Company spent Bs. 41.32 lakh during the year 2022-23 for CSE.

I12.1 ANNUAL REFPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY':

As per Rule 8{1) of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Poliey) Rules, 2014 the Annual Report
on Corporate Social Activities has been attached herewith as Annexure - C.



13 GENERAL:
231, AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Al the 40™ Aniual General Meeting held on 30™ September, 2022, M/s. S 5§ B K & Co, Chartered
Accountants, (FRMN: 134956 W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for
the period of § vears i.e. for the financial vears 2022-23 to 2026-27.

The notes on Accounts and remarks of the Auditors are self-explanatory.
232, COST AUDITORS:

As per the requirement of Central Government and pursuant 1o Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies {(Cost Records and Awdit) Rules, 2004 as amended from time o time, the

Company has been carrying out awdit of cost records every year.

The Board of Dircctors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has appointed M/s, Prutha Shah &
Co., Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration Number 102498) as Cost Auditor to audit the cost
accounts of the Company for the financial vear 2023-24, As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a
resolution seeking Shareholders® approval for the remuneration payable 1o the Cost Auditor forms pant of
the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting for their rtification.

23.3. INSURANCE:

The Company’s properties including building, plant and machinery, stocks, stores etc, continue to be
adequately insured against risks such as fire, riof, strike, civil commotion, malicious damages, machinery
breakdown ele.

234, DEPOSITS:
At the end of the Financial Year there were no overdue deposits,
23.5. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has a risk management policy, which from time to time, is reviewed by the Audit
Committes of Directors as well as by the Boand of Directors. The Policy is reviewed quarterly by
assessing the threats and opporunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole, The
Policy is designed to provide the categorization of risk into threat and its cause, impact, treatment and
control measwres. As part of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for protection of
environmenlt, safely of operations and health of people al work and monitored regulady with reference to
statutory regulations and puidelines defined by the Company.

23.6. STATEMENT ON SUBSIDIARIES! ASSOCIATESS JVS:
The Company does not have any Associate / JVs, The Company has two subsidiaries viz. Modiech
Machines Private Limited (India) and Phenix Construction Technologies Inc. (USA) and Further, a

statement containing the salient feature of the fnancial statement of Subsidianes under the first provizso to
sub-section (3) of section 129 is appended as Annexure - D,

23.7. CODE OF CONDUCT:



The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct applicable 1o the Board of Directors and Senior
Management, All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct.

23.8. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUMALS:

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals,
impacting the going concem status of the Company and its fulwre operations.

23.9. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY:

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, 30 as 10 enswre safety of all
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

23.10.DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero (olerance towards sexual hamssment at the workplace and has adopied o policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
Rules ihereunder, During the vear, the Company does not have received any material case or complaint of
sexual horassment,

231 LINSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REFORTED BY THE AUDITORS:

There have been no instances of frawd reporied by the Awditors under Section 143(12) of the Companics
Act, 20173,

23, 12 5ECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company complies with the Secretarial Standards, issued by the Institule of Company Secretaries of
India, which are mandatorily applicable 1o the Company.

23.13 DETAILS OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER 1BC & OTS, IF ANY:

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016, Further, there was no
instance of one time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

23,14, With respect to the loans advanced by the Directors (o the Company, the Company has received
necessary declarations from Directors that the said loan is not given out of funds acquired by them
by borrowing or accepting loans or depasits from others,

24, DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:

Sharelolders have an oplion to dematerialise their shares with the depository viz NSDL. The ISIN Mo,
allotted is INEOSNGO1015.

25, DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

In the preparation of the financial statememts, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards
referred 1o in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003, The significant accounting policies which are
consistently applied are set out in the Motes to the Financial Stalemenis,

26, ACKNOWLEDGMENT:



Your Directors express their sincere thanks and appreciation to Promoters and Shareholders for their
constant support and co-operation, Your Directors also place on record their grateful appreciation and co-
operation received from Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government Agencies and employees of the
Company.

{dn behall of the Board of DNrectors.

Chirag H., Patel Malay G Patel
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director Managing Director
Date: T September, 2023 DIN:00260514 DIN: 00260602




ANNEXURE -A

FORM- A
Disclosure of particulars with respect 1o Conservation of Encrgy

(A) Conservation of energy-

Sieps taken or impact on conservation of energy

In lime with the Company's commitment towards
conservation of energy, all units continue with their
efforts aimed a1 improving energy efficiency
through innovative measures to reduce wastage and
optintize consumpion

Steps taken by the Company for utilising altemate
sources of energy

Capital  investment conservalion

| equipments

N cnergy

M.A

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Efforts made in Research and Development and Technology Absorption as per Form B prescribed in the

Fules i5 oz under:

I. Research & Development (R & D)

[ (a) Spnr:iﬁar:ns in which R&D -
carried out by the Company.

Mew product development and improvement in
Chality.

{b) Benefits derived as a result -
of the above R&D

Increase in the range of products in its volume
of contribution in increased sales lumover,

(e} Future plan of action

To maintain  improved quality of producis
through quality contral.

(d) Expenditure on R&D

Marginal

2. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation: The Company has sought technical know services

for improvement in Production throughput which
is likely to benefit the company for a long term.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

(Rs. In lakh)
2022-23 2021-22

Total Foreign exchange camings 424939 820142

Total Foreign Exchange used 33343 125.38
i behall of the Board of Directors,
Chirag H. Patel Malav G Patel
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Direcior Managing Director
Date: 7 Seplember, 2023 DIM:00260514 DIN: 00260602
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FINM, { 3157 RCH, 2023

[Pursuant to sectian 204(1) af the Campanies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persomnel) Rufes, 2014]

To,
The Members,
M&B Engincering Limited

We have conducted the Sccretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 1o
good corporate practices by M&B Engineering Limited [CIN: U45200GJ 1981 PLCO04437] (*hereinafter called
the Company') having Registered Office at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Stadium Road, Ahmedabad
380 014. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in cur opinion, the
Company has, during the audit peried covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023 complied with the
statlutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and complinnce-
mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hercinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; and

{iv) Various common laws applicable to the manufacturing and other activities of the Company such as
Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws etc. for which we have relied on Certificates’ Reparts/
Declarations/Consents/Confirmations obtained by the Company from the experts of the relevant field such
as Advocate, Labour Law Consultants, Engineers, Occupier of the Factories, Registered Valuers,
Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager, Chief Technology Officer of the Company, Local Authoritics,
EfMuem Treatment Adviser ete.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulitions,
Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above.
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Dircctors, Nan-
Executive Dircctors including Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
carried out during the period under review were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on sgenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members® views are captured and recorded as purt of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has duly passed Special Resolutions for:

* Making investments under section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the Annual General Meeting of the
company held on 30™ September, 2022

* re-appointment of Mr. Chirag H. Patel as Managing Director for a period of 3 years woe.f. 1 April. 2023
to 31" March, 2026 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 25™ March, 2023

* re-appointment of Mr. Malav G. Patel as Managing Director for a period of 3 years woe f. 1* April, 2023
to 31% March, 2026 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 25™ March, 2023

* re-appointment of Mr. Girish M. Patel as Director-Technical for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1 April. 2023
to 31" March, 2026 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 25" March, 2023

* re-appointment of Mr. Vipin K. Patel as Director- Finance for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 19 April, 2023 1o
31% March, 2026 at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 25% March, 2023

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARI FS

\""--—-'t"---.___..:-_n_

KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR

FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR- 583/2019
FRN: 5201 1GJ 166500

UDIN : FOO1821 EQQO0952265

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 7 September, 2023

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Anmexure 1 and forms an
integral part of this report.

thiscialmer, My hove comdbcted the arrignment by examining the Seerelorial Records including Misures, Decwmenis Regiiters and aifer
reconds eic.,, recerved by way afelecironic mods from the Compaamy and cowld mol be verifed froe the oviginal regordi The mbmrgessent i
confirmed thar the records submined 4o up ove true and corvect Thir Erpord iy dwured ko oy Stanetary Complioeces ow Anen  reglonvam
spuidelings e i our rrpart which have been complied by the Compamy pertinmieg do Finecial Year 01273 B ore nof comemsauig on
dhe Sanwiary Complicrces whode due dolen ore extended By Regularors fFom tmy to time or 1l there in fime fine fo comgpdy with sish
cumpilianess,
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Anncxure = ]

Ta,
The Members,
M&DB Engineering Limited

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

I. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were approprisle to  oblain reasonshle
assurance about the cormectness of the contents of the Secretarial records.  The verification was done on test
basis 10 ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes  and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standurds is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

\_.-"--_ - A .h

KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR

FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR- 58372019
FRN: S2011GJ 166500

UDIN : FOOI821EODO952265

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 7 September, 2023



ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

ANNEXURE -C

&r. Farticulars Informaiion
M,

1 Birked outlime on CSR Molicy of the Coiipany The Canspany atms 1o densonsirs
ity social responsibility with spedaal
eraphasis on seclors like edocation,
healthcune & sanialion, women
empowermenl, as & sporis ol
envirmentsl  sustsinnbility  amd
olher spheres ns decided by the
Board malmly e Peomoting
Healthibdedseal and Edueaiiai.

1 | The Composithn of the CER Comim e

ED Nume of Dirccior Designniion ! Natwre ol Mamber of mectings of | Nomber of mectings of
Mk Directarship CSR Committee held C5R
during the year Committes ablended
during
the year
| Mr. Vipin K. Pacl Chaimman af CER Commillee 1 1
& Darector: Finasoe
2 M. Clirag H. Pael Member of TSR Commities 1 1
& ing Drector
3 bir. Sanjay 5, Majeudar | Member of CSH Commities 1 1
| & Independent Direcior
3 Provide the web-lnkish where Composition of C5R commitied, CSR Policy and | Mol Applicable
C5K prajects approved by the board nre disclossd on ihe website of the company,
4 Frovide the exceutive summary along wiih weh-link(s) of Impact Asseszmeni Moi Applicable
al CSR prajects carrbed oul in pursuance of sub-rule (3) af role 8, if applicable,
3 a) Avemge net profit of ihe company ns per sub-section (5) of section 135, Rs, 20,66 Crore
B) Two percemt of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5] of section | Rs. 4151 Lakh
135,
£} Surplus arising out of the C5R projects or programnses or sclivities of the previous | il
Miaescial vears.
d)  Ansount required to be sel off for the fnoncial year 2022-23, if any Rs. 050 Lakh
&) Toaal C5R abligation for the finansial vear J022-13 [[Blici-{d)] Rs. 4076 Lakh
B | ind | Amound spent on CSE Projects Rs. 41.32 Lakh
{bath Cngolng Project and other than Ongaing Project).
ik | Amount spent in Adminastmtive Overheads. il
(ed | Aumount spenl on Inpoct Assessnmnl, Il'n.ppnﬁf.-uhlt. Mot Applicnble
i} | Totnd smount spent for the Finmcinl Year 2002-23 [{a}+{b)c)]. e 4132 Lakh




{eh CSR ansousl spent or usspent for the Financial Year;

Todal Amount Amoant Uinspent {in B )
Spent Tutal Amoant Transfermed (o Amoust tramsferred tooany fund specified under Schedule
for The Firancial Unspest CHER Accound 43 per VI as per second provise o sab-section () of seciion
Year 2002-23 sub-section () of section 135, 135
lin Rs.} Ammoun! Date of transfer Mame ofthe Fund | Amoust | Date of bransfer
41,32 lacs Nil BA, - Bl HLA.
{m)  Ixpess amownl for sel all, iFans: -
Sk Particulars Amoant
Mo, fin Rs.)
i 2} (3}
(i3 | fn} Two percent of nversge net profit of the company @& per sub-soclion {5} of s, 4130 Lakh
seetion 133
(h) Amount available for set off fram FY 2021-22 Rs. 056 Lakh
{ap-ib) Toeal CSR obligntson for the fnoncinl year 3022-23 R, 0,76 Lakh
iy | Total amoenl spent for the Financinl Yessr 20022-23 s, 4132 Lakh
{iid) | Fxcess nmound spent Tor the financial year [{3i3-{i1] Rs. 036 Lakh
{ivh | Surphus arising oul of fse CSE prajects ar Programmes oF sctivities ol the previous il
Mnancial years, il any
[vh | Amsouni available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iikiv)] Ra. 0.56 Lakh

{a) Details of Unspent Comomte Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three financial years:

] I 1 4 5 [ T
ET) Pagoeibing BN T Malaese A roami Arrarent tramifered 1 i Dl ey, i
W [ JEETCT) rancirered in Aryami m Spemi o Baral g i pecifend pder A i e b iy
Wiears Ut TS B Ut m the Shrdule VI 2 per srooesd SPATE in
Seccani (.13 Timdiwiad ee it wacopeding
el sl S tamil Yiwr i wab-sociion | 41 of Finaacial yeas
BT wralee gid-apcnioe scctian | 1%, if mry
) el wectiom A51al AEikman e
(L o 115 i B namaler
fim Ra b Bl
] TH] Y] wa i KIL N Wil
A2 ke ——
F] Fi-2 il il ML MIL NEL ML
{In3e-1) U]
3 FYy-1 milL Kl HiL HIL L MIL
{0 B
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ANNEXURE -D

Form AQC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 3 of Companies
{ Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidinries/associate

companiesfjoint venlures
E!.i't "hll ¥ 51! hI!d!!E‘E
{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
ar.
M, Particulars Details
Mame of the subsidiary Phenix Construction | Modtech Machines
L. Technologies Ine. Private Limited
(USA) [LLETIEY]
Reporting period for the subsidiary
2. | concemned, if different from the holding Same As Holding Same As Holding
company s reporting period Company | - Company
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as
3. | onthe last date of the relevant Financial UsD @
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries Rs.82. 18LISD N.A.
4 Share capifal
: 20,54,500 3,05,78,000
*
Reserves & surplus _ (9,34,08,79%) {5,00,90,811)
P Total assets
: 6,08,30,909 216810683
1 Total Liabilities
: 6,08.30,909 216810683
q Investments
3 - 1,335,689
9. | Twmover
35.41,88,386 0249720
10. | profit before taxation -3,51,10,195 2,39,09,984
i Provision for taxation
12 Profit after taxation
* -3,51,10,195 -2.44.98.676
13 Proposed Dividend
14, | % of shareholding
1 e 1%




MNotes; The following information shall be furnished a1 the end of the stalement:

l. Mames of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - NIL
2, Mames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sobd during the year- NIL

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures - NIL

for anel on bhehalf of Beard of Direciors of
M&B Engincering Limited

Chirag H. Patel Malav G Patel
Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director Managing Director
DIN:00260514 DIN:0260602

Date: 7 September, 2023

2~

ks et

Vipin K. Patel Birva Patel
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A SSBK & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To The Members of M&B ENGINEERING LIMITED.
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M&B Engineering Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and noles to standalone financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatary infermation
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanafions given lo us, the
aforesaid slandalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the Acl’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2008, as amended (“Accounting Standards™ and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the stale of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and Profit and
its Cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinlon

W conducted owr audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standarde an
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibiliies under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Siandalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requiremants that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalene Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial parformance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards and accounting principles generally accepted in India,
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poficies:
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error.

|I!I. | ||®ﬂ'
E/4-31 ORCHID HEAVEN, APPLEWOODS TOWNSHIP, SHELA, o, P
AHMEDABAD 380058, GUIARAT (INDIA) MOBILE: +91 95129 22255, 98793 97839 0/



In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability lo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo
going concem and using the going concern basie of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but fo do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporling process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
slalements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or efror, and lo
lesue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul is nol & guaranies that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material missiatement when it exisls. Misstatements can arse from fraud or emor and are
considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
slalaments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also; '

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due
fo fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not defecting a material misstaternent resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting fram
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
cverride of infernal contral,

s Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such conlrols.

s Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going comcern basis of
accounling and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whelher a material uncertainty exisis
related to evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abdity to
continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
staterments or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our awditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial slalements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.



s+ We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other malters, the
planned scope and timing of the awdit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal controd that we identify during our audit

+ We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other mallers thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and whera applicable, related safeguards.,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audilor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A®, a statement on the matiers specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a, We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b, In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢. The Balance Shest, the Statemant of Profil and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stalement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direclors is disqualified as on 31%
March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of seclion 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operaling effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separaie
Report in “Annexura B"; and

g. Wilh respect to other maliers to be included in the Auditor's Reporl in accordance with
Rule 11 of tha Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Companies. (Audil
and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2017, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given o us:

(i) The Company does not have pending litigation which would have impact on its
financial position,

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracls including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;



(iii} There were no amounts which were required o be transfered 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

() (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belied, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (efther from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind offunds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (CIntermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Litimate Beneficiaries”™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i} The management has represented, that, to the best of t's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes o the accounts, no funds have been
recelved by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
ar otharwise, that the company shall, whelher, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
In other parsons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {"Ultimale Beneficiaries”™) or provide any guaraniee, securily or
the ke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audii procadures which we considened reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come fo thelr notice that has caused them Lo
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} contain any material
mis-statement.

h. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in confravention
of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Ly As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 is applicable for
the company only w.e.f. Aprl 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

| With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Reporl under Seclion 19716} of
the Act:

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section197 of the Act. The remuneration paid {o any director is not in
excess of the limit [aid down under Section 197 of the Acl. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us,

ForSSBKE&Co

. Chartered Accountanls
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITOR'S REFORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report lo the members of the Company on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2023, we report that:

(i} {a) (A) The cempany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative deftails and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full pariculars of intangible
assels

{b) All the assets have nol been physically vesified by the management during the year but
there is a regular program of verification which, in cur opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and the nature of its assaets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our
exarination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
(ather than properties where the company is the lessea and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the company) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the company.

{d) The company follows cost model, therefore the provision of clause (i) {d) of this report are
not applicable to the company.

(2) Mo proceedings have been initiated or are pending againsi the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1588 (45 of 1288) and
rules made theraundar.

(i) (&) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as
followed by management is appropriate. Mo discrepancies were noliced on verificalion
between the physical stocks and the books records that were 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of Inventory.

(b} The company has working capital limils in excess of five crore rupees, from banks or financial
insfifutions on the basis of securty of current assets and the quarterly refurns or slalemeants
filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books
of account of the company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made invesiments in,
granted inferest free unsecured loans to companies and other parlies in respect of which
thi requisite information is as babow.



(v}

a) Based on the audit procedures camied on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us the Company has provided loans to subsidiaries as below:

Particulars Loans (Rs in Lacs)
Aggregate amount during the year
- SBubsidiaries® e o81.87
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
SBubsidiaries* 1,293.73
*As par the Companies Act, 2013

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made and the terms and
conditions of the loans granted during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest
of the Company. The Company has not provided any guaraniee er security or granted any
advances in the nature of loans during the year.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinalion of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the loans given are
repayable on demand, thus clause (c) of Para lllis not applicable to the company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the loans given are repayable on demand thus
clause (d) of Para lll is not applicable to the company. .

&) According to the informalion and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there were no loans which had fallen due during
the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh leans granted 1o seltla the overdues
of exisling loans given to the same parties.

f] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinafion of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans which are
payable on demand. The aggregate amount and percentage o fotal loans granied is as
Larcher:

Particulars All Parties Promolers Related Parties
(Rs in Lacs) (Rs in Lacs) [R5 in Lacs)
Aggregate amoumnt iof

loansfadvances in nature of loan
- Repayable on Demand (A) 1,293.73 - 1,283.73
- Agreemert does not - - 2
spacily any lerms or penod .

of repaymeni (B)
Taotal (A+B) 1.283.73 . 1.293.73
Percentage of lcans! advances in 100% - 100%

miatiife of loans 1o the total lbans

The Company has complied with he provision of Seclion 185 & 186 of Companies Act,
2013 with respect of loans, investments and guarantee made,



(v)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit and deemed deposil and hence the provisions of
Saeclion 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Compamnies Acl and fhe
Companies (Acceplance of Deposils) Rules, 2014 with regard o the deposils accepled
are not applicable to the Company, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3
of the Order are nol applicable to the Company. According to the information and
explanations given 1o us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the
Mational Company Law Tribunal,

(wvi} We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the

(i)

Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion thal prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained,

In respect of Statutory dues:

(a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing

with appropriate authorities undisputed siatutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident fund, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service lax, Custom duly, Excise duly,
Cess and other matedal statulory dues applicable to it. Further according to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Income-ta, Wealth-tax, Service fax, Sales Tax, Customs Duly, Excise Duty and Goods
and Services Tax, were outstanding, as at 31" March, 2023 for a period of more than six
manths from the date they become payable.

(b} According to the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues, which have not

{viil)

(i)

been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
Iransactions have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), I'hmm para 3 dause (viii) of
CARO is not applicable,

@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
eompany has not defaulled in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender,

{b} In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
campany has nol been declared as willful defauller by any bank or financial instifution or
other lender.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term
loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, there are
no funds raised on short term basis which have been ulilised for long term purposes.

(&) In our opinion and according to the informalion and explanations given to us, the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obfigations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the

company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledae of securities held ||1;‘1"E5 BE&,

subsidiaries, joint venlures or associate companies.
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(i)

(o)

(i)

(v}

()

(v}

(xvii)

{aevili)
{xix)

(a) The company has not raised monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public
Offer. Hence clause (x)(a) is not applicable to the company.

(b} Accerding to the records of the company, the company has nefther raised any monies
by way of preferential allotment and private placement Hence, clause (x)(b) is not
applicable to the company. .

{a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representation eblsined from
management we report that, no case of fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported for the year under audit.

{b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by cost auditor/secretarial audilor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whisile blower complainis
received by the company during the year,

In our opinion, and lo the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided by the managemenl, we are of the opinion that the company is not @ Nidhi
Company. Hence, in our opinson, the requirements of clause (xii) hence in our opinion
requirement of subclause (c) does naot apply to the Company. |

As per the information and explanations received to us, all the transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 20113 where
applicable, the relevant details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards. |dentification of related parties were made and
provided by the managemeant of tha Company.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audil system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have considered the inlernal
audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period under audit

The Company has nol entered inlo any non-cash transaclions with directors or persons
connected with him, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(a)The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Resaerve Bank
of India Act, 1934, Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xvi) (b) () & (d) of paragraph 3 of
the: Order isnot applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred a cash laz=es in the fimancial year and in the immediateby
precading financial year.

There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year,

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note-AS to the standalone financial
statlements, agesng and expecled dales of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilites, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporling the assumplions, nolhing has comea (o our allention, which
causes us o believe that any material uncertainty exists az on the date of the audit ram:l
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing ai the date of balance sliﬁr

I|_|



as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as fo the future viability of the Company, We
further skate thal our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give amy guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities faling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
whaen thay fall due.

{ii) {(a)There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer 1o a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act in compliance with second provisa to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxj{a) of the Order is not applicable for the
yaar.

{b) Thera are no ongoing projects with regard to C5R. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(0c)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year. :

[xx) This being the standalone financial statements of the Company, hence the provisions of Clause
(:od) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

ForS 5 B K& Co,

Chartered Accountants
e ".'- o (Firm Reg. No:134956\W)
l‘ | L'i’){}
Place of Signature: Ahmedabad H‘i 1“, -.x (CA. Shaghwat Nagar)
Date: 7 Sep, 2023 S AL Pariner

MembersHip No. 181504
UDIN: 23181504BGPMLO4332



ANNEXURE 'B" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M&B Engineering
Limited {*the Compamy”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controd stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of
Internal  Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These respoensibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate intermal financial controls that were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls owver
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Nota on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Nota®) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Acl, 2013, to the exlent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chanered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance MNole require thal we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obiain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate inlernal financlal controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such conirols operaled effectively in all material respects.

Our audit imvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reparting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial contrels over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weakness
exists, and tesling and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal coniral
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of malerial misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropeiate o provide a
basis l'f-m‘ our audit opinion on the Company's inlernal financial controls system over financial
reponing.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contral over financial reparting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabdity of financial reporling and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting incluedes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
delail, accurately and fairly reflect the iransactions and dispositions of the assets of the
compamy; (2) provide ressonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary (o
permil preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and direclors of the company, and (3) provide
reazonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the slandalone
financial staternents.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Fimancial Controls Ower Financial Reporting

Becausa of the Inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reparting, Including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, malerial misstatements
due 1o error or frawd may occur and nol be detecled, Also, projeciions of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditicns, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Im owr opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial conkrals
system over financial reporting and such intemnal financial contrals over financial reparting wara
operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal controf over financial reporting
criteria establishad by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institule of Charered Accountanis of India

ForSSBK&Co,
Charterad Accountants
7 =;~ . (Firm Reg. No:134856WW)

Place of Signature: Ahmedabad “ :f-' (CA. Shashfvat Nagar)

Date: 7" Sep, 2023 hC 0 fu}j,,.a Partner
Membershig Mo, 161504
UDIN: 23161504BGPMLO4332

11



M & B ENGINEERING LTD.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES:

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financinl Statements are prepared as per historical cost convention and in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 206 along with the melevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, All Income and Expenditures having material bearing on the
Financial Statements are recognized on acorual basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sales of product are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
products passed on to customers. Sales are stated net of discounts and taxes related o
such sabes, Incomie from services is recognized as and when the services are rendered.
All other incomes are acoounted on mercantile basis except insurance claim, which is
account for an receipt basis,

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1. Tangible Asscis

»  The Company is using cost model for defermining the gross carrying amount of
foced  assets. Accordingly, fived assets are shown at historical cosl fbess
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use but excluding Input tax credit availed. Where the
construction or develo pment of any such asset requine a sulbstantial period of time
bo set up for its intended use, is funded by borrowings if any, the corresponding
borrowing cost are capitalized up to the date when the asset is ready for ils
imtemded use,

= In respect of lixed assets acquired during the year, deprecialion/amortization is
charged on a writhen down value basis lor "Proflex Systems™ division & on
straight line basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies™ and “Phenix Infra”, so
as o write ofl the cost of the assels over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule
[l of the Companies Act, 2013,

=  Fixed nssets individually costing 5,000/ - or less are [ully depreciated in the year of
purchase/ installation. Depreciation on additiens and disposals during the current
reporting period is provided on a pro-rata basis.

# Leasehold Land is amortized aver the period of lease freoy the date of commercial
production of faclory over that leaschold land,

L Intangible Assels

e In accordance with Accounting Stanclard AS-26, Intangible Assels comprising of
Computer Software are valued at cost less accumulated amortization. Computer
software is amortioed over the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2073

»  Technical Knowhow is to be amortized over the period of 5 years as estimated by
thie minmspement,
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BORROWING COST:

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to acquisition [/ construction of qualifying assels
are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asoels up o e dale when such assel &
installed and put to use, A qualifying asset is one thal necessary tnkes substantial
period of Hme to get ready for its intended use, All other borrowing costs are charged
e revenue, Borrowing cost includes inferest and amartization of ancillary cost incarred
in connection with the borrowings

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified as Long Termt and Current lovestment. Long Term
Investments are staled ab cost. Provision for diminotion in the value of long-term
investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the

managemaent,
INVENTORIES;

Raw Materials & Bought ouls are valued at lower of cost {Weighted average basis) or
net realizable value.

Stock in Trade, are valued at lower of cost (Weighted avermpe basis) or net realizable
walue,

Stores and Packing materials are valued at lower of cost (FIFC basis) or net realizable
walue

Work in Frogress and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average
bnsds) or met realizable value,

Cost includes all direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods o the
present location and condition net of input tax credit receivable, where ever applicable.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange mates prevailing on the
date of transaction, Monetary assets and linbilities relating to forelgn currency
transactions are transkated at year end exchange ates. The differences in translation
and realized exchange gains/ losses ane recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Exchange mate difference arising out of foreign currency borrowings, which is mot
directly related with the acquisition of qualifying assets, Is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assct is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of asset cxceeds its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year, in
which an asset is idenlified as impaired. The impatrment loss recognized in prior
accounting periods is reversed, if there has been a change in the estimate of the
recoverable amount,




BRETIREMENT BEMEFIT:
Short Term Bewwefit:

Short term employee benefits (which are payable within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render services) are measured at cost,

Contribution to provident fund, a defined contribution plan is made in accordance
writh Ehe staluile,

SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Company deals in Pre-Englneered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and
Components thereof and hence requirement of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment
Reporting” issued by ICAL are not applicable,

TAXES ON INCOME

Tax for the income of the current period is determined on the basis of axable income
and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Incomae tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax is recognized for all ‘timing difference’, subject to the consideration of
prudence, applying the lax rates that have been substantially enacted as on the balance
sheet date,

Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are

i if there is virtual cerfainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such assets are capable of reversal,

CASH FLOW STATEMEMT!:

The Cash Flow Statemwent is prepared by the “indirect method” set out in Accounting
Standard-3 on “Cash Flow Statements”™ and presents the cash flows by operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company.

EARNING PER SHARE;

The eamings considered in ascertaining the company's EPS comprises the net profit
after tax (and include the post-tax effect of any extraordinary item), The number of
shares used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

Far the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profits for the period
attributable to Equity Shareholders divided by the weighted average number of shares
ouistanding during the period are adjusted for the efects of own dilutive potentiol
exjuily shares.

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
abligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be reqquired to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding bong term benefite) are not discounted (o s present value and
are determined based on best estimale required o seitle the obligation at the Balance
Shest date. These are seviewad at each balance sheet date aml adjusted o reflect the
current best estimates. Contingent Habilities are not recopnized but are dischosed in the
notes to the Fimancial Statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor
disclosed. g




M & B ENGINEERIMCG LTI

[N LA5200C 11 LOMMANT)
BALANCE SHEET As al 315t MARCH, 302
As al As at
Particulars Mty A1/ 0z Mfy20a2
Tt Lacs T m Lacs
EQUITY AND LIABLITIES :
Share Holders Fund
Share Capltal A 2,000.00 2,000,00
Heserves & Surplus B 17,8219 1342201
NON-CURRENT LIABLITIES:
Limg, Teren Borrawings o 589094 5, 548.05
Prefeered Tax Liabditics (Net) u 4704 525,65
CURRENT LIABLITIES :
Short-term Borriwings 0o 518706 2ETLYT
Tradde Payables E 13,020.73 1930433
Oiher Curreni Lishillities F 7.064.83 75508
Shart Tesm Provisions '] 1,218.70 1,004.60
Total Equities and Laibilities 55,243.39 SR 01069
ASSETS
MNON-CURRENT ASSETS §
Property Plant & Equipment H TOATE fiiH0. 10
Inkangible assets 19543 274,00
Capdial Wark in Progress Tr60 w3 B4
71876 40670
Mon Currenl Investnsents 1 Eh06 B
Lomg Term Loans & Advances I 20,00 2,
Oitver Mon Ciurpent Ascets K 3294 48511
CURRENT ASSETS : i
Imveniories. 14630304 15 K654
T Heveivables 11,7152 1235363
Cash & Bank Balance 12414.90 914958
Shart Term Lo & Advances 5,9498.56 LTI
Ciher Current Assets AT 1836
46, 600.59 45, 18876
Total Assets 55,243.09 B3,010.60

Significam Actounting Folices and Notes farming Fart of the Financial Statemends 1 - A TO AL

As per our report of even dabe attached,
For 55 B K & O, Far and an behalf af the baard

Charfersl Aceountanis
| Ferm Repn hoe 13495614 _ I'.-y}-'
DIRECTOR
M
(CA AT NAGAR)
PARTNER
Mem. N 161504 \ COSECRETARY CTO ———
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Alimedabad

Date : 7ih Sep, X023 Dt ; Tth Sep, M2



M & B ENGINEERING LTD
[CIN: U4S200G[1981PLE00MIT)
: 25 FOR THE YEAR ENDED |

Year Ended on Year Ended on

Particulars Maote 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
% in Lacs % in Lacs
INCOMES :
Revenue From Operations ;
Sales of product and services | BE,BGT.61 68,747.12
Revenue From Operations (Net) " 85,867.61 68,747.12
Cither [ncome M THLET 59260
Total Income B6,5688.28 69,330.72
e ee— =
EXFPENSES : .
baterial consumed and operational expenses i 4727264 Fr 5010
Invber vmit
Purchases of Stock-in-trade AA 15,135.40 16,104.58
Change In Inventories Of Work In Progress, Stock In
Trade and Finished Goods r 2,698.20 (3,693.20)
Employes Benefits Expenses 0 7.022.31 6,232.55
Finsnee Cosls K 1,832.00 1,782.12
Depreciation & Amortization H B71.20 B7L03
Other Expenses 5 6,537.41 744633
Total i‘l.‘?![m 81,308,160 hib, 6,81
~Trofit Before Tax 5219.12 3,292.91
Les=s : Taxation
Cuerent Tax Provision . 1,313.65 B28.82
Deferred Tax u (54.71) (172.65)
3.960.18 263674
“Tarning per Share | Basic & Dilubed ) X 19.60 158

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Part of the Financial Statements : - ATO AU
As per our repart of even date attached,

For 5SS B K & CO, For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn, No: 134956W) '-g -
e Ml}' 7
,1_'-.—.__.-. E:_,a
DIRECTORS DIR
[CA. SHASHIWAT NAGAR) DIN: 002605 DIN:

PARTNER A Cedan

Mem. Mo, 161504 0 SECRETARY CFO
Place : Alhmedabad Place = Almvedabacd

Date : 7th Sep, 2023 Date : 7th Sep, 2023



M & B ERGINTERING LTIR

CIM: LMSA00C] 1981 PLOTOHT)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 1023

Particulars Amouml 314 Adnisinl n.u!.:b:ﬂ!
A, |Cash Flow Fram Operating Activities
Beel Proft Belome Tax dnil chospd bl fems 521912 AW
Al
Depracialion #71.: e di
Intisress Pkl 1,457.20 R AN ]
E!-B.I} 14
Leas:
Tritserest Heecived Ll LY
Dividerel Recelved f ara 153
Profis om Sale of Asssts R 519
Prnfis e Sale of Invist s 10 |
49702 A0
‘Dperating Profit Before Chamge Tn Working Capleal 75050 11742
[ Charges In Working Capital
A Less) :
1 bnverduries LML {955 51}
L Trade Payable & Cther Lisbilithes ([T h ey 1A T4
5. Trade Beceivablos S (3566, 7T
. Loars: A Adhvanoes {555.1 (Lt 1)
(e 987 (AL
Cash Generaled Fros Cypenmioes 235183 4,742
Less ¢ Incnume Tax (el of Reduswls) 130611 a2
Ml Cash Gemerabed Prom Operating Adibvitie (A) 114472 1067000
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Actbvides :
Sale of Poed Assets 1706 M50
Sale of Invesimsnes TRy
Inbeiest Reeoved E o) HITKT
Margin Money Deposit RELAT
Drivriclemsl Feveivesd a5 252
LS BAT U
Licses - Parnchase of Fived Assiis 1FET4 TN
Prarchase of Iives| s - AR
Pelacryin boewy Dot FEEO0
| et Cah Generatod{Ueilised] In bivesting Activilles (0} 12652 [1.12085)
c Flenw From Flnasial Acklviies:
Proceeds From Bormwings (Mel) T
4857 98
Repaymeent of Horrmsings (bt} n (RETIET
145730 (LA
145720 1SN
Miel Cash Generabed/{Unilzed) I Financlal Activities [T ) AAonTE [LEXAET)
Mel Fncrease {Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+8+0) 467342 2853
Cask Ard Cash Eqmivalenti as @ beginnang of 1he year - S4TSR 4, EMRI0
Cash Amd Cash Equivalenis as ai ihe end of the year 872000 54758
A Por pur Besport of Bven Date Atlachesd
FrS5RK&CD. Farr aed o lsefaaldl o il besandl
DIRECTORS
Dipd: IS 14

COSECHETARY — OFO
Tae : Abaveedabad Flace : Almodabad
Dhale 1 Tth Sep, 20 e -+ T Sop, 200
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M & B EMGINEERING 1T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: B
RESERVES & SURPFLUS
As al As al
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
£ 10 Lacs £ In LaCs
Genperal Reserve :
Balance As per Last Balance Sheet 24050 240,50
Balance as al year end 24050 240,50
t af I
As per last Balance Sheet 13,181.51 10,544.77
Add : Profit for the year 3,960.18 263674
17, 14169 13,181.51

Total Rs. 1728219 134220




M & B ENGINEERING LTD
NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

NOTE: C
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
s at 31- Mar-23 As at 31- Mar -22
FParticulars T Current  Nom - Cument  Current  Mom - Current
T im Lacs T In Lags

Secured Loans :

Term Loan:

From Banks

Vehicle loans - from Banks A7 | Hil 3.4

6 47 7870 51 3574

Amonnt included under the head ® Other Current Liabilities® (A7) (iLGT)
UNSECURED LOANS :

Loains and advances from o Belated Party BA1Z M 652211
Tatal K=, - B B 54 - 654805
C=1; Security;,

Vehicle Loans from banks and other parties are secured by hypothecation of the vehicle,

=2: Terms of Repayment & Rate af Interest for Lo prm Secured Ba

Fauated monthly resis with a rate of interest panging from 8.35% to 9.5%

C-3: Maturity Profile of Sec Term Loan (Car Loan) are as sel ol beloww:

Particulars 31-Mar-23 H-Mar-22
1-2 Years 6647 44.61
2.3 Years 44.2 25,74
3=k Yeiors M5 -

Beyond 4 Yenrs - -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: I
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
As ab As al
Particulars 31-Mar-23 -Mar-22
E in Lacs T i Lack
Loan Repayable on demand from banks ;
Secured
Working Capiial Loan 1327596 21512
Baryer's Crelii gyt e 2412.H
Currenl Maturitbes of long term debls o Refer Mote : ©) -
Vehicle loans - fram Banks I 4461
Total Rs. 5,187.06 2,67.97

Loan repayable on demand lrom bank are secured by first charge on parl passu basis on
hypathecation of current assets of the company and second charge on pari passu basis on
Land & Building and Plant & Machineries saad guarantoed by Directors and corposnte

guaraniee of associabes,

D-2: Default in Terms of Repayment of Principal and Interest: Nil

[3-3: The quarterly return or statement of comrent assets filed by the Company with banks
are In agreement with books of sceoinla

NOTE: B
E Bl
As ak As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-2¥
Tin Lacs ¥ i Lacs
(i} Trade payables (Refer NolzEL) 1202873 19,304.33
Total Ks, 13,028.73 19,304.33

The Compamy has not received any information from suppliers regarding their stalus under
Micro Sanall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, if any
relating o amounts unpaid s st year end together with interest pakd /payable as required
under the said Act have not been given,




BATE ER
Trade Fagabies
Al e
Farbicalars ¥l AhRai- TR A6-Mar-22
T i LS Tin Lacd
TRADE PAVARLES:
Teatal s biiostl iy s 2l ikt embewpuiers did small sateaprises L2614 00
Tedal cartvanal ing dwes of cred e ot than micn esbesprises snd small eniemgerises T TEA L ]
Takal 13,0273 19
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Leia Wl § oad -1 yrars 0 pram lare than 3 yeamn
pepabile
o 1R - " ] jE
| TLTRIT LR L 75 11,790.59
Dvinpmntind aliis - RAGRAR o - - .
[Hapated dor - Othen - - = - .
[Totat gl | (e T 1L 78
A riag i iraile gayables usbstanding as it March 31 202 s 5 doaves: (€ In lar
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TEMENTS
MOTE: ¥
OTHER CURRMET LIARILITIES
As at As al
Particulars A-Mar-23 3-Mar-22
T Im Lacs ¥ n Lacs
Oither Payables :
Advance From Customers 5.938.80 642189
Statutory Liabilitics M 74T
Cither Linbdlities BY3.T0 81472
Tolal Re 706483 7508
NOTE: G
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
As al As ab
Particulars a-Mar-23 31-bar-22
T in Lacs T in Lacs
Provision for Employes Benefits 063.90. B5740
Provision for Encome Tax (Met) i et | 147.20
Total Hs, 1,218.70 1,00k, 60
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE:1
Am al As M
Particulars 31-Mar-23 3-Mar-22
T in Lacs T in Lacs
Traded Investnwent
Loy Term Invesiments [Ungquoted | [Valued ot Cost]:
I fully paid-up squity shares of Phenix Construction Technologies
2500 [As st 31.06.2022; 2500] Equily Shares of LUSD 10/ each mwar 177
I Fully paid-up equity shares ef Modbech Machinery Pvt, Lid. 52090 52040
155,958 |Mnt31.ﬂa.iﬂﬂ 1555531Equ'tr£iurunlhlw each
SHEl ll::ud .u.r|.|:|. P:ynmtﬁuﬂ:u Ll:nihl
12,257 [As st 31.00.2022; 12.237] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 10/~ each o330 290
Hajaj Finserv Limited
1,000 [As at 31.08.2022: 1,000] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 5/- each 5479 54 79
11T Bank Liodbed
lﬂﬁﬂ]lahﬂtﬂi.ﬂl‘!lﬂ‘ll,ﬁﬂ]lH'.qu.lryﬁhmn”‘m‘r’ﬂuln'ﬁﬂ-mh 76,59 76,59
Eeliance Industries Limibed
269 right sleares fully paid up [As at 30002002 369] Equity Share of Face Value of Rs
10/ each dsd A4
TATA STEEL LIMITED
6,200 [As at 31.03.2002: 6,200 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs /- each 66.58 66 58
TTTAN COMPANY LIMITEDR
520 |As at 31002002 520 Equily Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 1351 1351
TATA COMSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED
300 [As at 31052002 300] Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 1025 1035
ADANI PORTS AND SPECIAL BCONOMIC ZONE LIMITED
2000 [As at 31,08.2002: 2000] Equity Sharnes of Face Value of Re 2,/- each 1433 14.3%
INFOSYS LIMITED
500 [As ot 51.05.2002: 800] Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs 5 /- each 1441 1461
HIFC BAMEK LIMITED
700 [As ot 31052022 700] Equity Shares of Face Value of Re 1 /- each 1000 10,00
Tatal Rs. B0G06 B0
(i1 Apgregate Book Value of Quoted Invesbmend 357 .99 35799
(i1} Market Valse of Quoted livvestment 511.73 56687
fiii) Aggregate Book Valiee of Unguoted [mrnhnml 53807 53807




As at s at
Particulars 3i-par-23 Al-Mar-22
¥in Lacs b Lacs
Long Term Loans & Advanoes :

Inber Corporate Deposit 3000 4100
Total Rs, A0 30,00
NOTE: K
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Sundry Deposits iR 48211
Total Rs, 35298 489,11




M & B ENGINEERING LTI

NOTE K1

MOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trade Receivables

Farticulars

As at

H-Mar-23  31-Mar-Z2

7 in Lacs % in Lacs
[Unsecured, Considered Good|
Due for more than & months from Due Date 1,758.60  1,058.89
Chbers 10,032.83 11,2974
Tatal 11,791.52  12,353.63

Agelng for trade receivables - billed - current outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:(? in Lacs)

Cubslandlng for following periods [tom the due dale Tolal
Particulars Less than & | & months -1 Mare than 3
1 Bl 1-2 years 2-3 years P
Undispuited-Uonaidened goad TR 85,30 | L o ALIS| T15755H |
Mhsputed- Conaikdered pood el | v |
TRspuied-Doubtiul - - = - =
Total TO0TET 5.5 iz ek Ay BALhT | T179052 |
Agelng for trade recelvables = billed = current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 i as Follows[¥ in Lacs)
Crutstanding for Following periods from the due dale Tatal
Particulars Less than & | 6 months -1 3.8 vesia R e Mlre Lhan 3
AT YRar ¥ . yEas
TdEpailed-Corsidered good 115641 LLTAT N 7350 R SO0 | TEARTE.ST |
Undlspuied- Doubiiul - - - - -
Cispuled- Considered good L k] 411 el 2L | e el
[ CEpuled-Doubiul - - - - -
ofal i e e | BOTZS iR GLET A0 TEIRIET |




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE:L
CURRENT ASSETS
f As at As at

Farilculars F-Mar-23 Jl-dMar-22

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
[nventories :
Haw Materials & Bouglit Outs OAG0.94 G750 62
Waork in Process FUT A1 E15.73
Finished Goods b el 1.141.72
Stock in Trade A747.00 5,260,151
Stores & Packing Materinks 1.203.4 B4EHA
Tatal Rs. 16,363.84 1B326.54
Trade Recelvables : [ Unsecured , Considered Good )
D For mare than & Manths frony Duoe Date 1,758.69 1,058 89
Others 10,002,853 1128474
For ageing refer Moke : L1 :
Total R 11,791.52 12,355.65
Cash & Bank Balance ;
[(A) Cagh and Cash Equivalent
Balance with Banks

In Carrent Accoumnis AL | L

In Fixed Deposits & Other Liguid Fumnsds 720006 #5512
Cash an Hangd 15.2% HhOE
(B) Ottheer Bank Balance :

Margin Monoy Depasiis 2,653.50 4, 10200
Todal Rs 12414.90 914455
Loans and advances given to related parties Ey 129373 0686
Aulvances o Suppliers BSR 58115
Amount recoverable in cash or kindd o value o be recetved 473 211.61
Balance avadlable with Govt, authority 3B 358104
Adivances to Employes 15542 15050
Total R 5,954 86 5,465
Dther Current Assets
Inberest Accrued &1 I i %
Total Bs Ay 18.36




M & B ENGINEERING LTIY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE: M
REVENUE FROM OPERATION Tinlacs ¥ inLace
Particeulars 202223 H21-22
Sale of products : Domestic 761 5731932
Sale of products : Exporls 421554 820142
Sale of products (Met) (Refer to Note : Z) B0,398.60 65520.74
Sale of services S46000 322638
Tatal Rs. B5 86761 GH747.12
MOTE: N
OTHER INCOME
Partlculars 203223 122
[nterest [ncome A8ATT 412 82
Dividend [Income 515 252
Exchange Fluchaation (Met) - 7441
Export Benfit 3038 5037
Miscellaneous Income 1837 L]
Met Gain/ {Loss) on sale of [nvestiments - 010
Met Gain/ {Loss) an sale of Fixed Assels R0 519
Total Rs. THLGT 59260
NOTE: O
MATERIAL CONSUMED AND OFERATIONAL EXPENSES
FParticulars 2022-23  207-32
Cost of Materials Consumad (Refer Mote Mo: ¥) 40.998.05 3276055
Stores & Spares Conssmved 494,81 42927
Operational Expenses ( As per Statement No 1 ) 5779.78 431228

Total Ra 47276 37,502,010




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTE: P

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF WORK IN PROGRESS, STOCK IN TRADE AND,
FIMISHED GOODS

Particulars

201223 23122

Closing Stock

Work in Process TUT.61 B15.73

Stock in Trade 3,747.00 626061

Finighed Goods arsas 1,417
5519486 B21H.06

Opening Stock

Waork in Progress 81573 28443

Stock in Trade 626061 5773

Finished Goods 1,141.72 463,12
8216.06  4.324.56

Tatal Rs. 2,696.20  (3,893.20)




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

EEEIEEII[IHEIHHH&HCT#LSTIﬂTﬂﬂEhﬂE
NOTE:Q
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
¥ in Lacs
2022-23 2001-22

Farticulars

Salary, Wages, Bonus and Grabuity

6,358 52 571129

Canitribution to Fiitid 20,67

Stalf Welfare 3712 Lol

Total Rs F.ozea B6,232.55
B T

NOTE: R

FINANCE COSTS

Farticulars

2223 2071.22

Imberest
Bank E-mjmmm Charpes

1.457.20 1,393.11
A74.B0 et

Taotal Rs

LAXLON 1. 7H2.12




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MNOTE: S
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars 22229 0z1-22
Power & Fual 266,36 22059
Fent 145,60 144.48
Ropairs To : -
(i) Machinery 231.41 19208
(i) Basildling 137,38 12358
(i) Cithers 13,16 19,62
Insurance D646 114D
Hates & Taxes 558 a00,05
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer Note Mo: V) 26 21.50
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 4675 4572
Statiossery, Printing Expenses 6783 50.01
Factory Expenses TOB7 .26
Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses 300.57 355,90
Legal & Consultancy 307 245.87
Staff Recruitment & Staff Training Exps 25.19 654
Travelling Expenses 35146 170.45
Electric Expense 21.60 67
Exchange Fluctuation (Met) 16045 -
Sundry Balance written off 7306 228.02
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 23,58 22 53
Packing Expenses 3973 35.36
Sales Commission 15.00 -
Transportation Outward Expenses LA0E 117532
Export Expernses 1,187.15 2907.1%
Miscellnneous Expenses 178,38 2650
Manpower Supply 1,000.34 o022
Security Expenses 3873 39.16
Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer MNote AE) #1.32 34.18
[Ponation (.78 144
Exhibition Expenses 15,93 1.4
Sales Promotion Expenses 250 372
Conference Expenses A 6,21

Total Rs 6531741




I NG LTD

STATEMENT -1
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

T in Lacs

Particulars 2022-23 2071-22
Crane Hire Charges 339,43 31634
Entry Tax & Toll Tax G820 6149
Labour Charges 56,52 61.36
Erection Charges 415388 2,861.13
Site Exp Diesel 36018 Ny
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 36,79 12784
Site Exp Stationary 7.04 6.12
Site Exp-Conveyanoe 255,74 23297
Site Exp-Maintainance 43,04 2518
Site Exp-Cithers 130.08 106.99
Site Exp-Telephone 022 014

“Total =, 577908 431208




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTE: T
Contingent Linbilities not provided for in Accounts:
(¥ in Lacx)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Outstanding Bank Guarantes B201.59 452649

NOTE: U

Defierred Tax Linbility:

As required by the Accounting Standard 22 (AS 22) “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company las
provided for decrease in deferred tax liability during the year amounting to 54.71
Lacs. (Previous year decrease of 17265 Lacs),

Major components of Deferred Tax Assels & Deferved Tax Liabilities

. o (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars As ab 30032023 As ap 31.03,2002
Timing Difference an Account of Deferned Deferred | Deferred

Tax Tax Tax Tax

Apsels Linbilitles |  Assels Liabilities
Excess af WDV as per Books of Accounts ;
over WDV s per IT Act 47094 525,65
i 470.94 525.65
HNet Deferred Tax Liability p—
Mok decrease (<) / ncrease {54.71) [172.65)
Less i L
Met decrease () / increase in Liability
charged to Stntement of Profit & Loss ) 172.68)




NOTE: ¥

Payments made to the Auditors of the Conypany:

[% in Lacs)

{a) For Audit Fees 19,80 19,80
(1) For Tax Audit Fes 0.30 0.30
(£} For Certification Fees L6 {63
(d) Others {100 077

Total 20,26 21,50

NOTE: W

Related Party Disclosure:

A, Listof Related Parties and Relatbonships

i Concern where significant interest exists,

Phenix Construection Technologies TNC
Muodtech Machines Private Limited

ii. Key Management Personnel:
Malavbhai G. Patel
Girishbhai Manilshai Patel
Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel
Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel
Umaben G, Patel

i, Relatives of Key Management Personnel:
Birvaben C. Patel
Aditya V. Patel
Late Hasmukhbhai 5, Patel

Mame of the Concern Mature of Relationship
Phenix Building Solutions Private Limited Control eists
M B Enterprise Control exists
Highten Steels Ciontral exists
hanibhai Brothers Control exisis
Manibhai Brothers Sleepers Control exists
M & B PCC Sarkhej Control exists
(Previously knogwn as M & B Lirban Estate)

hlaxim Fimance Privabe Liniiled Control exisis
Manibhai Brothers Finance Corporation Contral ecisls
Usha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyog Piplod Control exists
Girira) Prestressed Private Limited Control exists
Shrinathji Prestressed Private Limibed Control exists
LY. Finance Private Limited, Control exists
Manilshal Brothers Charitable Trust Control exists

Whally owned Subsidiary

Subsidiary




B. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

i Parties whene conirol exists as awnbioasd al o (i) above

¢ in Lacs)

Particulars 2022-23 2071-22
Expensas Paid 131.03 iz
Expenses Recovered 10,89 26,40
nterest on Loan Paid G300 233.409
Purchise of goods 978438 1333.11
I of goods 2875958 24475.21
Rent Paid 5040 3840
Donation made 36,00 2%.00
nsecured Loan Taken 981900 10065.00
Unsecured Loan Bepaid #244.00 11075.35
Unsecured Loan Clutstancing TO2TES 486108
Outstanding Receivables 549163 31973
Outstanding Payables 573.68 1368.32

i, Suleidiaries menlicoed ata (1) above
{% im Lacs)
Particulars Br22-23 2021-22
Sale of goods 286,51 107411
Lonn Given SE1.67 587.84
Interest on Loan received 3354 -
Loan repaid 94.80 183
Outstanding Loan given 1293.73 B, B
'Dl.lllh-nl.‘tll'l,E Receivables TaB.62 E29.51
i, Eey management personnel

(¥ in Lacs)

|F|rllrul|1r5 22323 2021-2
Directors’ Remuneration 57257 STR.57
Interest on boan paicd 132.13 12742
Unsecured Loan taken 131.87 =
Unsecured Loan Repaid " 16.68 23.75
Unsecured Loan Chutstanding 1440.21 | 1322.51




i,

Relative of Key management personnel

(T in Lacs)

Particulars 202223 2021-22 J
Lahr}rpaid 131.27 131.27
berest an loan paid 31.57 30.29
nsecured Loan Repaid 316 308
redd Loan Outstanding H4.15 J5T3

v, Loans given to Specified borrowers [repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or peciod of repayment)

(¥ in Lars)
2022-2% H21=22
Amaount of Amount of
loanor | Percentage to loanor | Percentage to
advance in | the total Loans | advance in | the fotal Loans
the nature of | & Advances in | the nature | & Advances in
lman the nature of of loan the nature of
[Particulars | outstanding Ioans  joutstanding loans
romobers - - - -
rectors . . - -
lated 1293.73 1005 alb.bh 100
arfies

wi.

List of Subsidiary Companies

Name of Subsidiary Shareholding as al
H22-27 2021-22
[Phenix Construction Technologhes IMNC 100%a 100
[Modtech Machines Private Linsited 51% 51%




Earnings por share:
Particulars 1 - |
2022-2% 2021-22
Aot peoiit fow tha year attibumble o | flac '
Exquity Shareholders 3960.18 2636.74
Weighted average numbser of Equity
Shares outstanding Nos 2,100,000, D) 2,00, 00,000
[ ]
Basic and diluted carnings per share
{foe value of ¥ 10/~ each) ¥ s e
HNOTE: ¥
Consumption of Raw Materials:
(¥ i Lacs
Particulars 2022-23 202122
HE Coils 265 283.13
HE Plates 18774.9% 1544798
Sheeting kLT B633.81
Oithier Steel 4462349 305534
Other Raw nberial TATOER £360.29
TOTAL AIAE05 3276055
NOTE: Z
Sales:
{T in Lacs
Product 202223 202122 |
Manufactured Goods 3
Pre Engineered Building 5615511 46797,18
Traded Goods
Pre painted Galvalume Coil 2424349 18723.56
Total Sales of Products [Net) B0358,50 5520,74
MOTE: Ad
Purchase of Goods Traced:
(% in Lacs
Product 202223 2021-22
Prepainted Galvalume Coil 1513540 16104.88
Total 1513540 Tix] (.58

R ek




MOTE: AR

Value of imports calculated on C.LF, basis during the financial year in respect of:

(¥ in Lacs)
2022-23 20-2
(i) Raw Materinals 1zno? B1597.88
(i} Components - spare parts 5,61 AR08
(i) Capital Goods 18310 4007
MNOTE: AC
Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year:
(T in Lacy
2072-23 2021-22
i) Earning in foreign exchange : 424939 820142
if} Expenditure in foreign currency :
- Forelgn Travelling 47.59 18.70
- [nterest X395 B1.79
= Cithers 93,87 597
MOTE: AD

Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances and other parties are subject to their
confirmations and due adjustoent, if mecessary, will be made on receipt thersol,

MNOTE: AE

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20013, a Corporate Social Eesponsibility (CSR)

committes has been formed by the company, The funids were primarily allocated to a corpus

and ulitized through the year on these activities which are specified in Scheduled VI of the

Companies Act, 2013, Expenditure related 1o OSR as per Section 135 of the Companics Act,

203 rend with Schedule VII thereof is Bg, 41.32 Lacs. Additiona) disclosures o be Fepr e

with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 41.31,168

Amount of expenditore incurred ; Rs. 41,32,000

Shortfall at the end of the year ; Mil

Total of previous yvears” shortfall : Nil

Reason for shoartall @ WAL

Mature of CSR activities : Promoting Health care and Education

Details of related party transactions : Amount Paid to Manibhai Brothers Charitable

Trust was Ks. 36,00,000

H. Details of provision made with respect Lo liability incurred by entering into a
contractual ablipation during the year : Nil

OEFREAQONEE




MOTE: AF

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution ar
any other lender,

MOTE: AG

Details of transactions with struck off companies:

(T in Lacs)
‘Sr. | Name of Struck off | Nature of | Relationship | Balance Balance Purchassy | (Paymenty
Mo, | company transactions | with the | outstanding | outstanding | (Sales) Recaipl
with struck | struek off | as on &g on
off company, if | 31-3-13 31-3-22
companies | any.
1 Kinjal Infrastructure | Contractor | Only business | Nil 0.07 ereelit ML MIL
Pyt Lid. relationship
2 |Indra Infra Sieels | Contractor | Only business | 0,03 credit | 0.03 credit ML ML
Pt L relationship
3 | Cinven Engineering | Contractor | Only business | 147 credil | 1470 eredit MNIL MIL
Pt Lid B _ relationship
4 | Salguru Cement | Customer | Only business | MIL MNIL {110.52) 110.52
Private Limited relationship
5 | Taj Gamites Privale | Customer | Only business | NIL L19credit | MIL MIL
Limited relationship
MOTE: AH

The Company has not been registered any charge or satisfaction of charge beyond the
statutory period any time during the year ending as on 31-003-2023,

MNOTE: Al

The Company has not violated with the number of layers prescribed under clawse (B7) of
section 2 of the Companies” Act read with Companies” (Restriction on number of layers)

Rules, 20017 any time during the year ending as omn 31-08-2023,

NOTE: A]

The Title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
bessee and the lease agreements ane duly executed in fvour of the lessec) are held in the
name of the Conypany.




MOTE: AK

As per the Company’s accounting policy. Property. Plant and Equipment {including Right of
Use Assets) and intangible assets are carried at historical cost (less accumulated depreciation
& impairment, i any), hence the revaluation related disclosures required as per Additional
Regulatory Information of Schedule 1T {revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.

MNOTE: AL

Mo pmmedi.np have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benaml
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder.

NOTE: AM

All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be fiked with
Registrar of Companies have been filed, No registration or satisfaction is pending at the year
ended 31st March 2023, '

MOTE: AN

Mo scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section
230 1o 237 af the Companies Act, 2013,

MOTE: ACH

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whalsoever by or on behall of the company (ullimate beneficiaries) OR

b} provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimabe beneficiary

NOTE: AF

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Punding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

NOTE: AQ
The Company has not operated in any erypto currency or Virtual Currency transactions

MOTE: AR
During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendened, any income other than e
income recognised in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act,
1961,
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MOTE: AU

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified whenever necessary.

As per our report of even dale attached,

For, 55 B K & Co. For, M & B Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountants ;
(Firm Reg. Nec134956W) 'I ‘ a

CA. Shashwiat Nagar
Parimer
Membership Mo: 161504

Co Secrelary

Ahmedabad Ahmedalbad
Date; 7ih Sep, 2073 Date: 7th Sep, 2025
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ALUDHTOR'S REPORT

T The Members of M & B ERGINEERING LIMITED
Feport on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Staterments

Cuealified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial staterments of M & B Engineering Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries {the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group®) , which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2023, the Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss, the Consalidated Cash Flow Statement
far the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting polices and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements®),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us, excepl
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of aur repart, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Act®)in the manner so required and ghve a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies [Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006, as amended ("Accounting Standards™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated Prafit and
its consolidated cash fows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Cualified Opénion

We drow attention to the oudit report of Indion Subsidiary, Modbtech Machines Private §imited which does
not provide for leave encashment & retirement benefit being gratuity in the monner as prescribed in AS-15
Emplayee Benefits. This constitutes o deporture from the Accounting Standoards specified under Section
133 of the Act, reod with Rule 7 of the Comparies [Accounts) Rwes, 2014, Thus the loss has been
understabed to that extent, amount being not ascertained,

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statemants
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaned is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Compankes Act, 2013 (hereinater referred to as
“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidsted financial position, consclidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
matesial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been uzed for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
Included in the Growp are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 1o liquidate the Growp of to cease operalions, oF
has no realistic afternative but to do 5o,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included In the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reparting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Auwdit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
a5 a whole are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, but s not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 585 will always detect a material messtatement wihen it exists,
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered materigd if, Indhidually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

A5 part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated finandial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks, and
cbtain audit evidence that is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion, The risk of
not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as frawd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,




= Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls refevant to the awdit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinlon on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclede on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerfainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue a a going
concern, IF we conclude that a material uncertainty oxists, we are reguired to draw attention in our
auditor's report 1o the refated discloswres in the consolidated financial statements or, IF such
disclosures are inadegquate, to modify our opinlon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future evenis or conditions may cause the
Growp o cease to continue &5 & Eoing Condernm.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient approgriate audil evidence regarding the financial information of the Group to
eapress an opanion on the consclidated financial statements. We are responsibie for the direction,
supendsion and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial staternents, which have been audited by other auditors, such
other auditors remain responsible for the direction, superdsion and performance of the audits
carried out by them, We remafn solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with those charged with povernance of the Holding Company included in the
consolidated financial staterments of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant awdit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral that we identify during owr awdit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

Cther Matters

la) We did not audit the Financial Statements af the 2 Subsidiaries, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs, 406.94/- lacs as at 31st March, 2023, total revenues of Rs. 155,51/ lacs
and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 145.8 lacs for the year ended on that date, as constdered i
the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the
Group's share of net loss of Rs. 545.93/- lacs for the year ended 31st March, 2023, as considered
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in the consolidated financia! staterments, whese financial statements have not been audited by
s,

The financial statements / financial information of domestic subsidiary have been audited by
ather auditors whose reports hawve been furnished to us by the management, The financial
statements Jf financial information of forelgn subsidiary have been furnished to us as certified by
the management. Our oginion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to
the amounts and discloswres included in respect of subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-
sections [3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, Insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is
based solaly on reparts of the other awditor and management respectively,

Dur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our redlance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the linancial statements
[ financial information certified by the management,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

&5 required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), ssued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“mhnexure B, @ statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Crder, to the

extent applicable.
As required by section 143(3] of the Act, we report that:

A We hwe sought and except for the matters described in the Basls of Qualified opinion
paragraph, all the information and explanaticns which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our sudit of the aforesald consolidated financial
statements.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, Inour optnion, proper books of acoount as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesald consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

€. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the
retevant books of account mainiained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Bass for Qualified Opsnion
paragraph abowve, in cur opinion the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rude 7 of the
Companées [Accounts) Rules, 2004;



&, O the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the Statutory Auditor’s of its Subsidiary Company incorporated in
India, none of the Directors of the Group Company Incorporated in india, is disqualified as on
31ct March, 2023 from being appointed as a Directar in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report In "Annesure A"; and

£ With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Aedit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
inforrnation and according to the explanations gien to us:

(i} The group does not have any pending litigation which would have impact on its
financial position,

(ii} The Growp did not have any long term contracts including derrvative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(i) There were no amounts which were reguired 1o be trarsferred to the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and fs subsidiary
incorporated in India,

{iv} (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as dischosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
ar loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premism or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company [o or in any other persan(s) or entity(ies],
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or othersise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities kdentified in any manner
whatsoever by ar on behall of the company (“Utimate Beneficlaries™) or provide any
puarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii] The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
otherthan as dischosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been recelved by
the company from any parson(s) or entitylies), incheding foreign entities ("Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in ather persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
[“Unimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantes, seourity or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Benaficiaries; and

(iii} Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nathing has come (o their natice that has caused them to believe



that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii] contain any matertal mis-
statement,

h. The company has not declared or pald any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

i. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts] Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company
only w.el. April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 ks not applicabde,

| With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197{16) of the

Act:
- In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directars during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of Section197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director ks not in excess of the limit Laid
down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has nol prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upan by us,
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ANMENURE "A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

fieport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles
Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) as of that date,

Management's Responsibifity for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company s responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India (ICAlL These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controks that were opevating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting recosds, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reparting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote®) issued by the ICAI and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAI and deermed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controds over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controds operated effectively in 2l materiad respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and {esting and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over finandial reporting.




Mianing of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A company's internal
financial controd over financial reporting inchudes those policles and procedures that (1) pertain to the
malntenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are befng made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls ower financial reporting, induding the
possibility of collusion or improper management owerride of controds, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject (o the risk that the internal financial controd
over financial reporting may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, of that the degree of
compliance with the policies ar procedures may detericrate.

Opdniion L

In our oginion, the Hobding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals
system owver financial reporting and such Iinternal financial controfs ower financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal contred over financial reporting critena
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guldance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financiad Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls ower financial reporting in 50 far as it relates to a subsidiary, which are
companies Incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of sech
cormpanies incorporated in lndia,

- For 55 BKE CO.
’:1,':,;& t' i Chartered Accountants
ﬂ, =TS0 (Fiemn Reg. No: 134956W)
Il'l' f‘:l \‘ul o 'I'I
[ omesmeand | 4
'.':i '._l. o
R

Place of Signature; Ahmedabad Rt UREE (Shashwat r]
Date: 07™ September, 1023 Partner

Membership Mo, 161504
UDIN: A TDL B0 P2 304



ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Repert on Other Legal amnd
RegulatoryRequirements” of our report of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, following companies
incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial statements, have unfavourable remarks,
qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in their reports under the Companies
{Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {CARD):

5r. Marme of the entitly  CIN Holding Company  Clause number of the

Mo, S Subsidiarg/ IV / CARD report which s
Associate [ Joint unfavourable or
Joint aperation gualified or adverse

1 Modiech Machines U17110GIISS0PTCOI 464 2 Subsidiary Clause [viil{a)
Private Limited

. FOr35BKECO.
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A)

M & B ENGINEERING LTIL

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

BASIS OF ACCOUMNTING:

The Financial Statements are prepared as per historical cost convention and in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 and Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2006 along with the relevant  provision aof the
Companies- Act, 2013, All Income and Expenditures having material bearing on Hhe
Financial Statements are recognioed on accrual basis.

OGMITION:

Sales of product are recognized when significant rsks and rewards of ownership of
products passed on 1o customers. Sales are stated net of discounts and ayes related o
such sales. Income from services is recognized as and when the services are rencdened.
All other incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance claim, which is
account for on receipt basis.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

L. Tangible Assets

e The Company & using cost model for determining the gress carrying amount of
fived assets. Accordingly, fived assels are shown al historicsl cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment bosses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any atfributable cost of bringing the asset o il working
candition for its Intended use but excluding Inpol tax credit availed. Where the
constriction or development of any such assel require a substantial period of time
to set up for its intended use, is funded by borrowings if any, the corresponding
borrowing cost are capitalized up Lo the date when the asset i ready for its
intemded use

e In respect of fixed assels acquired during the year, depreciationamartization is
charged on a written down value basis for "Proflex Systems” division & on
straight line basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies” and “Phenix Infra”, so
as b wrlle off the cost of the assels over the uselul Hyves as presceibed in Scledule
11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

e Figed assels individually costing 5,000,/ - or less are fully deprecialed in the year of
purchase) installation, Depreciation on additions amd disposals during the current
reporting period ks provided on a pro-rala basis,

Z  Intangible Mssets

e In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-26, Intangible Assets comprising of
Computer Software are valeed at cost less accumulated amaortization. Compater
software is amortized over e useful lives as prescribed in Schedule 11 of the
Conmpanias fct, 2003

#  Technical Knowhow is to be srmortized over the pericd of 5 years as estimated by
the management.



BORROWING COST:

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as a parl of the cost of such assets up to the date when such assel s
installed and put to use, A qualifying asset is one that necessary lakes substantial
poriod of tme to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are chiarged
b pesvenaee, Borrowing cost includes inferest and amortization of ancillary cosl i rred
in conniection with the borrowings

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified as Long Term and Current lnvestment. Long Term
Investments are stated al cost. Provision for dimbnution in the vahie of long-lerm
imvestments is made only if such a decline is other than fempaorary in the opinion of the
managemaent,

NV RIES:

Raw Materials & Bought ouls are valued at lower of cost [i"'-l'ﬂ:i'ghlmﬂ average basis) or
et realizable value,

Stock in Trade, are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average basis) or et realizable
value,

Stores and Packing materials are valued at lower of cost (FIFO basis) or et realizalile
value,

Wark in Progress and Finished Goods are valued at lower af cost (Weighted average
basis) or net realizable value.

Cost includes all direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods o the
present location and condition net of input tax credit receivalile, where ever applicalle.

El LURREMC

Transactions in fereign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency
Iransactions are translated at year end exchange rates, The differences in irnslation
and realized exchange gainslosses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Exchange rate differemce arising oul of foreign currency borrowings, which is not
directly related with the acquisition of qualifying assets, is recognized in the stabement
of profit and loss,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is reated oz impaired, when the carrying cost of assel excesds s recoveralile
amount, An impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year, in
which an asset is identified as impaiced. The mpainment loss recognized in prior
accounting periods is reversed, I there has been a change in the estimate of e
recoverable amount



RETIREMEMNT BENEFIT:
Shart Term Benefits:

Short term employes benwefits (which ane payable within 12 months afler e end of the
period i which the emplovees render services) are measured al cost,

Contribution to provident fund, a defined contribution plan is made in sccordance
with the statule.

SEGMENT REPORTING:

The E’nmpﬂn}l dleals in |".|1.'-|E|.'|51|1.r-|.1~|.-|l B-l.lil.:lil'lﬁ.}.. Structure Sleels, Steal Rﬂﬂ!’il'lg. il
Components thereof and hence requirement of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment
Reporting” isswed by 1AL are not applicable.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax for the income of the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income
and bax eredils computed in sccordance with the proviskons of the Income tax Act 1961

Deferred Tax is recognized for all ‘timing difference’, sulject to the congideration of
prudence, applying the B rates that have been substantally enacted as on the balance
alwet date,

Whene there i unabsorbed deprecintion or carry forward losses, deferned tax assats are
recognized if there is virtwal certainty that sufficient future xable income will be
available agrinst which such assels are capable of reversal,

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the “indirect methed™ set out in Accownting
Standard-3 on “Cash Flow Statements” and presents the cash flows by operating,
investing and financing activities of e Company.

EARMNING PER SHARE:

The earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s EPS comprises the net profit
after tax (and include the post-tax effect of any extraordinary item) The number of
ghareg wsed in computing Basic EPS iz e wr&ighlm‘l AVETRRE numiser of shares
oulstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Eamdngs per share, the net prolits for e period

attributable to Equity Shareholders divided by the weighted average number of shares
oulstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of own dilutive potential

euity shares,



PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obdigation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required o sebile the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding long term benefits) are nol discounted 1o ils present value and
are determined based on best estimabe required bo settle the obligation at the Balance
Sheet date. These are reviewed at each balamoe slwet dite and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates. Contingent labilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the
notes to the Financial Stalemients. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor

disclosed.
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD
I 1981

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT f

Year Ended on - Year Ended an

FPartienlars Mofe  31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
T in Lacs T i Lacn
INCONMES ;
Hevenus From Operations @ -
Sabes of product and services M BE (658 5, 822.49
Bevenue From Chperations (Met] 55,4694 6582240
Other Ineame N GGUE] 1449
Todal Resvenue &8, 0,436.95
EXPENSES ;
Muaterial corsumesd and operational expenses (4] 47,084,758 3525142
Purchases of Stock-in-trade AA 15,135.40 16,104.58
Chamngze In Invenbories OF Wark by E'm;_rm-..El.nr]-: In
Trathe sl P AGTTER {4.831.27)
Employes Brnelits Expenses o] 7.564.55 i
Finanoe Cosls R 190252 187951
Depreciation & Amartizalion H B H 1,003,104
Other Experses S 6,956,06 7,768.99
Total Expenses #4,184.75 67,217.63
Frofit Before Tax 4.55%.04 221930
Lasa & Taxakion
Current Tax Provision 1.313.65 BXE.R2
Diforred Tax u (45.52) (1T265)
Profit for the year befoare Minority Inberest 320471 1,563.13
Lessf{Add) Minority Interest (1200045 {37472
Profit for the year alter Minority Inlerest 3414.25 1.937.85
Eamning per Share ( Basic & Diluted ) X 1707 0,69

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming Part af the Financial Statemvents - A TO AV

A per our report of even date attnched,

For 850 K & CO, For and an behalf of the board
Chartersd. Accoumnianis

7% )'\_k'\"‘}\v ____..—-"'J
A -
\ I_ / _:':'I DIRECTOR
I nm:mﬁmy
Mem. No, 161504 ﬂ_,.,:;
Place : Ahmedabacl €D SECRETARY CFO —_———
Diabe @ il Sep, 2023 Place : Ahmedabad

Dade ; 7ih Sep, 2023



M & B ENGINEERING LT
(TR LSRG 1981 LAY
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLEW STATEMENT PO TREE YEAR EMIDOD 3UST MARCH I35

¥ in Lars
Parihewlirs Mﬁmg !Iﬁrru:n.lnll
A [Cash Flone Froes Operstling Aclvitles
MWt Pl Besbore Tan sl cocepdioval Bems: 4331H Lk
Al
Depeecialion iy 1,104
Initweest Makil 1536597 1408 0
248 249
Less
Inierrst Beoeived 450 A&
Dividherad Heorived EN L] 152
Tl o Sake ol Assels HAY N b
1ol an Sale of Investmien - MH
[ )
Ciperaging Mrofit Before Change In Weekng, Capieal A5E1E9 426847
Changes s Working Capital ;
AdeLess) ¢
1. liwventoties ELUTT (7.591 5%
2 Trade Payalsle & Oetwer Liabilities (R TLE
8 Trdde Revehraldes P K e ST ]
L Losans Al Advanoes #1310 o
|;11,I[|J'I. F_mﬁ‘#
Gemerated From Operstinns N AT
Lz 2 fawooenas T (Bed off Refursls) [l R
Pt Ciahh Comerabed Frosn Cpors g Activithes (A] LTE1] 41057
. Flowy Feoin evesibog Activitbes:
Sale ol sl Aswets Kl A
Salr ol Il iils 152w jhadkl)
Irderest [Kpcwived 452 4IHLK)
DHtdend Hiseedived 515 152
[T F55M
Leems : Purchase of Feoel Assots 1ELD T LTRSS
Pueric it oo Dl il MRS
Masgin Money Degosit M LLF R Lk
Pt Canh Inflow LU lsed) In Tevesting Activities (1) b (128857
T |Caak Flow From Finsncisl Activites:
Inflne :
Preeswls Froi Barmmsings E =
Chulilow =
Repiymmenl o Boarenrbigs R 1612
Erieerst Paid 1.53007 14SE
13 45 LETLR2
Mt Cash Cenoraled{Uklised) |a Financial Adtivithes | T} At [ZATLED)
Mt lnceease [Divneads] la Cash And Cash Equivalras (A+BsO) ELES, -] FEERIN
|Cank And Cash Equivalenis s ot beginming of the yrar SN GG
Caah dund Cash Eqmivabenis as o tlie eod of the year I, 005 05 50 0
As per our sopoct of even dake alkachod,
Fer S5 H K & OO Vowr and o brhali of Hhe bosnd

N\

EHIPST [MI260G1 iR
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE; B
RESERVES & SURPLLIS
Asal As al
Particulars 31-ar-23 31-Mar-22
Tinlacs ¥ in Lacs
General Reserve ;
Balance As per Last Balance Sheel 019 240,08
Add : Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 173,74 (29.89)
Balance as al year end 353,93 210,19
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance As per last Balance Sheet 12,244,539 . 10,306.74
Lz ¢ Ultplised for [ssue of Bonus shnres
Addd : Profit for the year 341425 193785
Balance as at year end 1565884 12,4459
Total Rs. 16,M2T7 1245478




Asat 31- Mar 23 As at 31- Mar 22
Farticulars Curment Mon = Cument Cuarrent Mon - Currend
" lin Lacs “im Lacs
Secuneil Losns @
Term Loam
o Banks .
Wehicle koans = from Banks AT (LS| 1HA 1
b4 1474 1EeT1
Asnount inchided wnder e hosd ® Other Current Linbilithes" {GEAT) {I16.71)
LNSECURED LOAMNS:
Laans and sdvances from a Belated Fasty 88122 65223
Frony Banks
Fremm Cilers - MEFC
Armound included ander thve head ® Coflver Curmend Liakbilies®
Talal Ks. - 8,926,968 - 62915
C-1; Security:
Vlsicle Loaps from bainks and eilver parlies ane secared by lypothscation of the vehicle,
Eguated monthly rests with a rate of interest ranging from 8.35% to 9.5%
Ce3: Maturity Profile of Secured Teom Loan (Car Loan) are as st ast elow;
Pariiculars I-Mar-23 A-Mar-22
1-2 Yenrs S6AT 11471
2-3 Yenars 11474 IO AT
3-8 Years
Beyond 4 Years

C-4: Default in Terms of Repayusent of Principal and Interest: Nil




M & B ENGINEERING LTER =
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KOTE: D
SHOET TERM BORROWINGS
Asat As at
Particalars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
T i Laxs T i Laxcs
Loan Repayable on demand from bands
Secured
Warking Capital Loan I &76.3 T13.0%
Bill Discounting . -
Buyer's Credit J.TL62 24122
Unsecared loans : w
Loans and advances from a Belated Party 12912 5778

Current Maturitles of long tesm debis )[Refer Mote = -
Term Loan from Bank ne 5270

Vishicle loans - from Banks 11773 10195
Todal K&, 504750 5,138.68
D-1; Security

Lan mpp}lahl:m'l demand from Bank are secured 'I.l].' first I.'llll.'EE O [RAFT [RASSL lasis
an hypothecation of curvent assets of the company ard second charge on pari passu
basis on Land & Building and Plant & Machineries and goaranteed by Directars and
corporate guaraniee of associales,

‘Termnus o Pri | and = Mil

103 The quarberly return or statement of earrend assels fled by the Company with
banks are in agreement with books of acoounts.

NOTE: E
TRADE PAYABLES

Az As al

Particulars Al-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
T in Lacs 1in Lacs

(i) Trade payables 1341157 20,200
- For Trade 11213382 1714045
- Far E;J.P-Ln.ﬂ 2008 % 306268
Total Ka. 13.411.5¢ 2020313

The Company has nal received any information from suppliers weganding Hewir sEalus
under Micro Snall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and ence
disclosure, Il any relating o amounts unpaid as af vear end lopgether witl inbnr?pl!f ;
paid/ payable as required ander the said Act have nat been given, |I'_= i:
e

r
4



M & B EMGINERRING LTI

TOTHE Al STA
MO
Trashe Payabdes
daal Al
Farticulars ¥-Kiar-23 M-har-12
Tin Lacs Tt in Lats
TRADE PAYABLES:
Tuodal pinletaniling dues of mbom enterprises anid small enterprivs 13033 52900
Taoaal putstanding dues of crediinns otber thas miom estorprises and small enterprises 1EHE W 19,6700
Tiaal 1HILET bl LR
Micvo, Small and Medinm Emerprises
Umader bhae Micrm, Small and Medium Enlorprises Developoent Ao, 2006, |MEMED]
follmving disclosares are pequined 1o be made pelaging o Biom. Small and Mediam
erdrrprises
Frincipal amount renaining mnpaid to any sepplivr s ot the yrar eod Inkenest dor Beneon 132N SEhan
Amouni of inieres pabd by the Company Infevms of seclion 16 of the BMAMED, slong wilh 1he
amaint of 1he payment made 10 the sapplier beyond the appuinied day doring the yeds ) N .
il bt bneyvomsed e appoimbed day durhag e year] bt teihout adding e Interest speciiiel : .
Amount of intergel scerued and remaining ungaid o the cod of the scosenting, yeas . .
130023 SFLin

Ageing for rade payables owtstanding as b March 31, J0F s an (ollmes (¥ in Lio)

it sbanding for Follow ing peviods (o due dabe of pay

Paiticilars Totad
LeotBandyear| b-2gears | Dayean | MoOTShand
Teade payabiles
fhiSME" 130923 - . = L33
[C!hrn 120w 5 EEr 1 146 140234
| Dtspiiiod dues - MEMEY F % 2 u :
[Hagsied dues - Dihers - - . - " -
[ Tutal 1339061 273 L&D 756 LMIL5T |
Ageing for brade payables oulsianidiog as a8 March 30, 202 bs s follows (¥ In lads)
khllﬂlnﬂlq far l'ulllﬂ-vln!: jroviiols from due datr of paynenif
Particubars Tustal
Lessrhan 1 year | 12years | 20 pews ””;"r:““
Trasle pagaliles
(NESME® Ly S 1] - - - §2%.10
TaETLal - - - 19,474,1
Ditputed dues - MSME® s a = . ¥
[Hapated dui - Oihen - . - - .
IT-I:lﬂ Pl R k) . o LT ] M.

* Where ni dwer dale off paymend b specifiied, b thal cose disclosune iz made from e dale of iransao o date,
“WISME aa pev the Micon, Small and hMedinm Enlorpeises Development i, S06, i

e heE alu e dnlorimalioes has bees

i pespect of panties 10 the exlent b which Lhey coubd be filentiliod as Mics, Small 0
anil e Enberprices o e bashs of infermation avadlabde with 1he Compangy. i




M & B ENGINEERING LTI

NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MOTE: F
OTHER CLURRNET LIARILITIES
As al As at
Particulars A1-Mar-23 Al-wiar-22
% in Laes Tin Lacs
Ctheer Payables
Advanoe From Customers (37455 6.481.58
Sanintory Linbdlities 257 A0 B
Oither Linbilities 1AM1.28 a8 44
Tatal Rs 7065544 818886
NOTE: G
SHORT TERM FROVISICNG
A ol s at
Partlculars Fl-Mar-23 ¥-bMar-22
% In Lacs ¥ im Lacs
Provision for Employes Benefits 1,024 40 91776
Pravision for Income Tax (MNed) 25549 147,95
Total Hs 1,Z79.89 1,085.71
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Fartbenlars

Traded levesisnent

Laving, Tewmn Iiwwestments | Unguobed] [Valued al Cosi]:

I Fully pasid -up eqmity shares of Plenis Constmaciion Techiologies Ine
2500 [As ab VLT KIE 2500) Exquity Share o LST 10y - sach
In Fully paskil-up eymity shares of Phenis Comstme tions. DR CC
ML | A i 200N | Bqusty Shares of AED 1,000« sack
L Proevisdon for doubilful imvestmane

In iy paid-up exquity shaoes of Meositech Machinery P, Lisl,
155,958 | As at 30007000 Wil] Byuity Shares of Bs 10/= cach
Hon Tragded hyvestment [Vabued at Cost] [Onoted]

Shl Card and Paynwent Services Limiied

1207 | As a8 SLORHIZE: 12277 Eugmity Share of Face Valee of Bz
104 - each

Bajaj Fansery Limnined

L0 [ A at X10G031: 1,000] Fipaity Share of Face Value of R 57
vah

ICHCT Bk Eamisex]

18600 [ As 34 3108 H021: 15,000] Bquity Share of Face Value of Rs 2,/
each

Frliance Indusinies Lindied

69 right shares fully paid up [As 30 VLI 21 5000] Equity Share
of Face Value of Bs 10/+ sach

TATASTEEL LIMITED

0,200 | Al 30002000 ML) Euuiity Shares of Face Valises ol Hs 1)-
pach

TITAN COMPAMNY LIMITED

S0 [ A ab 31032021 WIL Equily Shares al Faco Valuo of Ra1 /-
paih

TATA CONSULTARCY SERVICES LIMITED

M0 s k300 XX ML) Boubiy Shares of Face Value of B /-
each

ADANIPFORTS AND SPECIAL BECONOMIC 2ONE LIMITEDY

20000 [ A vl .0 21021 WL Bxquity Shavres of Facw Valee of K 2 /-
wach

INPOSYS LIMITED

RO [ b 3100, 300 ML) Bquity Shares of Face Vabue of s 5 /-
mach

HOPC BARNE LIMITED

700 [As at 31 00.2021: NIL] Bouity Shares of Face Valueal Bs 1 /-
each

i BN

1251

Tolal Ra,

(i} Agprepste Book Valse of Quoled Investonent
(i) Market Value of Guoted Invesiees)
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FParticulars o
¥ in Lacs T i Lascs
Laig Term Loans & Advances ©
Rl i
Todal B, =
CITHER MON CURRTNT ASSHTS
G190 q139
Partieulnrs =
T i Lacs T imLacs
: = BILNG a1
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I e 1h NG I ERIRING LT

T THE TED FLIK AN A
MOTELL
CURRENT ASSETS
Ml LR
Partbieulars i-Mar-23 X-Mar-22
T in Lavs ¥ in Lacs
Inventories :
Haw Malerials & Bowght Cals IHR R LU CE A
Waork in Process LIMAST 1,22005
Pinished Gooads It R LOFEH
Sinck in Trado kvl 1] 1, MLl
Stowes & Macking Marerials 1,000 FlE K
Tatal s, 17 46233 X A57.U7
Trsile Becelvaldes 1 | Unsecared , Consldered Good |
Chbwres 15.421.50 12IH0LFR
_For ageing, refer Mode :
Tatal R, 11,921.50 1201L75
Cagh & Bank lalance :
() Cash avel Cash Bijuivalial;
Blalice witl Banka 2508 54 T4
In Ficesd Depeomils ToHILDG 425512
Cashy on Harxl 1975 . )
mwuﬂmwhmthﬁiuwmmu z i
agains] gEiranbe
Margin Money Deposits LTalAY 415344
Tatal Rs. 1256070 L2552
Lisans and acdvances gives b relabed rartics . -
Adlwances bo Supplicrs EH #5642
Ansevant recovrerable n casth or kind or valee bo be peceivel 1055 2i8.12
Balanawe avadlable wilh CGovl. awhoeity a4l 15737
Aabwances b Employes 170 1.rr
Total s, 4T12m 457558
Cfher Current Assats '
Ieviesest Acerued MAT 1856
Tatal Rs. AT 1836
4
e
|IIII-\.-|



M & I ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MOTE: L1
Trade Receivables

As at Ms b
Farticulars M-Mar-23  M-Mar-X2
TinlLacs TinLacs

[Unsecunsd, Considered Good) )
D for more than & months from Due Date 1,758.68 1,267.20
CYehers 19016282 107958
Total 11,921.50 1201178

Agring for trade receivables - billed - current cutstanding as ol March 31, 2023 15 as follows:{? in Lacs)

ﬂulatmd-ing for following perlods from the dus date Tatal
Particulars 55 than| 6 months More than 3
;:Iﬂtll'lll': -1 year i B3 yeney yEars

Und'ap:‘lrdrﬂwﬂduedﬁcmd LEEL RS 956,359 I55.87 33.7h J1512 | 117065
Undisputed- Doubtiul - - - - -
Disputed- Considered good FIE ) R ED
Chispubed-Daubdful - - . . . .
ﬁnul 10162.52) 936,39 255.87 33.76 S3266) 1192150

Ageing for frade receivables = billed = current outstanding as at March 31, 2022 i as follows (¥ in Lacs)

Ciitstanding for following periods from the due date Tidal
Particulars Less than| & months R o ki More than 3
6 montha| -1 year e ’ years

Undispubed-Considered good AERAEE| 59704 20157 al,67 5926 | 1173659
Uindisputeds Doubtful = = . d 5 :
[ Disputed- Considered good §.33 411 771 . 5464 | 27079
s puted- Doubdful - - - . - "
Total 1074458 601,25 23,38 61.67 390 1201178




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE: M
REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Particulars 2022-23 20%1-22
Sale of products : Domestic THAS0.73 573531
Sale of products : Exports 4,215.54 B.20142
Bale of services RA80.7 3,385 76
Sales of Products and services BE 046,95 6882249
Total Rs, BH, 046,98 68,822.49
NOTE: N
OTHER INCOME
Particulars H22-23 202]-22
Interest Income 432 26 Akl BT
Dividend Inconae 515 2,52
Exchange Fluctuation {Met) - 75.03
Export Benedit 0 54.02
Other Mon Operating Income -
Insuramnce Claln Keceived - 14.55
Sales Tax Refund -
Miscellaneous [noomme 19769 23AT
Met Gaing/ (Less) on sale of Investments - 30.10
Met Gain/ [Loss) on sale of Fixed Assels B3 5149
Total Ks. 69681 A14.49
NOTE: O
MATERIAL CONSUMED AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Cost of Materials Consumied (Refer Note MNo: Y) 41,710.16 33,508 85
Stores & Spares Consumed 494,81 43029
Crperational Expenses | As per Statement No 1) 5,779.E1 4,31238
Total HRs 47 984,78 38,251.42




b & B ENGINEERING LTI

STATEMENT -1
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
TinlLacs
Farticulars 202223 2021-22
Crane Hire Charges 33043 21634
Entry Tax & Toll Tax (8. 20 5149
Labour Charges 50.52 1345
Labour Charges -Roofing 56.52 6134
Erection Charges 4,153,848 2861.13
Site Exp =Toll Tax 2 2.7
Site Exp Diesel AG1 .84 3272
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 6370 kg |
Site Hxp Stationary 7.04 12
Site Exp-Conveyance =50 232497
Site Exp-Maintainance 43.04 2518
Site Exp-Others 130,08 106,59
Site Exp-Telephone 0,20 014
Total Rs. 5776 431226
.';" .:'-_,__: :r' ),
|||:Z=iQ
e
Wiy



b & B ENGINEERING LTD

M THE COMS I STATEMENTS

NOTE: I

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF WORK IN FROGRESS, STOCK IN TRADE

AND FINISHED GOODS

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Closing Stock
Work in Process 1,043,57 1.223.95
Stock in Trade 3 B0, 506 1915
Finished Goods 475,25 1,141.72
5,479,368 4.556.90
Opening Stock
Work in Progress 1,223.95 BE5.20
Stock in Trade 719,23 3,577
Finished Goods 1,141.72 6312
9,556,90 4,725.63
Total R=, 3,677.52 (4,831.27)




M & B ENGINEERING LTI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

MNOTE: Q

EMP : NS E
Particulars P22.23  M21-I12
Salary, Wapes, Bomus amd Gratuily BAG T BAGGAS
Contribution o Fumnd 321,34 H/F N
Stall Wiellan: L] ¥HA.75
Total Rs TEM55 T

- —_———— — —

NOTE: R

FINANCE COSTS
FParticulars H22-23 2021-22
Interest 152637 148870
Bank Conmisston Clarges 37645 390,81
Total Es 190282 1487951

e i i n
S Bt
o Fy et T

.I.{_ 2 e
L .l':l II|
1L i |
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SN el

= ey



M & B EMGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTE: 5

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Power & Fuel [ i MRS
Hent 15271 1661 546
Hepairs To @ F
(i) Machinery TET 19209
(i) Budlding, 13738 12398
{iii) Others 1322 19.87
Insurance L7 | 1153
Bates & Taxes 55.69 50,0
Auditer's Remuneration (Eefer Mote Mo: U) 225 27
Postage, Telegram and Telephone 57.27 5349
Stationery, Printing Expinses 680G 86,25
Factory Expernsis TILE7 04.08
Conveyance and Vehlele Expenses 43,11 32.57
Legal & Consultancy 41444 536
Staff Recruitement & Staff Training Exps 25.1% .54
Travelling Expenses 4000 246.749
Electric Expense 60 2067
Sundry Balanee writhen off FEXI 187.53
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 2805 54.98
Packing Expenses .73 3.y
Sales Cormpnagiod 2285 -
Transportation Cutward Expenses 161335  1.211.m
Export Expenses 1,198.52 292732
Miscellaneous Expenses 192.06 27237
Manpower Supply 1.0H0.34 82549
Securily Expenses 42649 43,29
Corporate Social Responsibility 41,32 MR
Dronation (Refer Mote AD) 078 Tk
Exhibition Expenses 22,35 111
Sales Promotion Expenses 40,51 A
Conference Expenses v 6.21
Total Rs bOGG0G 76RO




M & B ENGINEERING LTI

MOTE:T
Contingent Liabilitles not provided for in Accounts=
....... o (Tinlacs)
Particulass 2022-23 021-22
Outstanding Bank Guarantee 20169 452649

NOTE: U
Deferred Tox Liakbility:

Az required by the Accounting Standard 22 [(AS 21) “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has
provided for decrease in deferred tax liability during the year amounting to 172.65

Lacs, {Previous year decrease of 59.85 Lacs).

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities:

(% in Lacs)
Particulars As af 31030023 As at 31082023
Timing Difference on Account of Deferre | Deferped | Deferr | Deforred
o Tax Tax el Tax Tax
Assels Liabilities Asgels | Liabilities
Exopss of WDV as per Books of Accounts over
WDV as per IT Act - iim ki
Toal 462,23 S3LOG |
et Deferved Tax Linbility 48273 531.08
Met decrease (<) / increase (48.52) (172.65)
Less ¢ Depreciation Adjusiowent =
Met decrense (-) / increase in Linbility charged to
| Statemsent of Profit & Loss i i




MOTE: ¥

Payments made to the Auditors of the Company:

(1 in Lacs)
202223 021-22
{a} For Audit Fees 2100 19.80
(b} ForTax Audit Fee (L7 030
{£} For Certification Fees 16 063
{d) Others LLEEE] .00
Tatal 2251 2373
NOTE: W
Felated Party Disclosure:
A, Listof Belated Partics and Belativnships
L Concern where significant interest exists,
Mame of the Comcern Blature of Relationship
Phenix Building Solutions Privale Limited Control exists
M B Enterprisa Conbrol exisis
Highten Stoels Control exisis
Manibliad Brothers Control exists
Manibhai Brothers Skeepers Control exists
W & B INOC Sarkleej Control exists
(Previously known as M & [ Urban Estate)
Maxim Finanoe Private Limited Control exists
Manibhai Brothers Finance Corporation Control exists
Ulsha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyop Piplod Control exists
Girira) Prestressed Private Linvibed Control exists
Shrinathji Prestressed Private Limited Control exists
LW, Finance Private Limibed, Control exists
Maniblai Brothers Charitable Trost Control oxisis

Eey Management Personnel:
Malavbhai . Patel
Cirishbhai Manibhai Patel
Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel
Chirag Hasmukhibhai Patel
Uimaben G, Patel

Eishansinh H. Gahil

Aastha K. Galsil

Relativies of Key Management Personnel:
Bervalsesi O, Pated

Aditya V. Patel

Hasmukhbhai 5. Patel




1,

i

i,

Drisclosure of Belabed Party Transactioons

Partes where control exisls as meationed ot a (i) above.

(% in Laxcs)
Particulars 2032-23 201-22
Expenses Paid 131.03 niz
Lixpenses Recovered 10,59 26,40
Invberest an Loan Paicd G320 51349
Interest on Loan Received - -
Purchase of goods 9784.38 13331
Sale of poods 2RTAO.58 2340110
Rent Paid 50,40 3840
Donation made 36.00 29.00
Unsecured Loan Taken GE19.00 10065.00
Unsecured Loan Repaid B244.00 1107535
nsecured Loan Cutstanding 702783 185408
tstanding Foceivables Bl 63 9673
tstanding Payables 7368 | 138832
Key management personnel
(¥ in Lacs)
Farticulars 2022-33 -22
Yirectors” Remuneration 57r.e7 5.7
berest on loan paid 132,69 12742
Paid 11.00
Unsecured Loan tnken -131.67 €54
nsecured Loan Regaid Tiih 2375
nsecured Loan Quistanding 1440.21 136582
Relative of Key management personnel
(% i Locs)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 |
lary paid 131.27 131.27
mberest on loan paid 3157 30,29
nsecured Loan Repaid 3,16 03
nsecuresd Loan Quistanding 415 315.73 |




Parties where control exists as menticaed at a (i) alsoe

o (% in Laws)
Marticulars Wr-23 | 122
Expenses aid 13103 012
Expenses Recovered [k 2640
{Interest on Loan Paid H32.00 53349
Interest om Loan Recelved - -
Purchase of goods L 133311
of goods 2ETS05H k2R )]
Hent Paid ] 3440
Domation ngde - MG 0 290K
Unsecured Loan Taken GH19.00 TG00
Unsecured Loan Repaid 244,00 11075.35
Unsecured Loan Culstanding T027.68 48H4,08
Olutstanding Receivalles H91.63 J196, 7%
Dutslanding Payables 57364 1348.32
Koy management personme
(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars o . 202223 202122
Directors' Remuneration RTTOT &y7.a7
[nterest on loan paid f 'IIL&? 1X7 42
Rent Paid 11.00
nsecured Loan taken 131487 454
Unsecured Loan Repaid 16.68 ik
Unsecured Loan Culstanding THk21 130552
Relative of Key management personne]
( in Lacs)
Particulars M22.23 2021-22
Galary paid 131.27 131.27
[ntenest o loan pasd 3157 3029
Unsecured Loan Repaid 216 3.03
Unsecured Loan Outstanding M4.15 3573




NOTE: X

Earnings per share:
Particulars
20223 202122
Met profit for the year attributable b | in Lacs
Equity Sharehaolders 31646 1937.85
Wetpghted average numbser of Equity (10,00, D0 > 00,00
Shares oulstanding, Mos % e
Basic and diluted eamings per share
(fuce valiie of ¥ 10/~ ench) % Ll T
MNOTE: ¥
Consumption of Raw Materials
(£ in Lacs
Particulars 2022-23 02122
HR Coils 216,94 283,13
HE Plates 177490 154475
Sheeting Y6417 Be318
Cither Steel 462,39 33534
Other Raw material TR 15 HA08.59
TOTAL 4106651 3350885
MOTE: £
Sales:
(¥ in Lacs)
Product 122.2% 212122
Manufactured Goods :
Pre Engineered Building 56152.03 67718
Traded Goods -
Pre painbed Galvalume Coil 2424349 18723,56
Machineries ) 1] 1016.01
Total Sales of Products (Net) H1308.12 0E566,72
NOTE: AA
Furchase of Goods Traded:
2 in Lacs
Product 022.23 | 202122 |
Prepainted Galvalume Coil 1513540 _ TH1D4.EE |
Total 15135.40 161488
I

A
i -
il
i

.
D
o |

(O



MNOTE: AR

Value of imports caleulated on CLLF, basis during the financial year in respect of;

(¥ in Lacs)
41,03, 2023 31032022
(i) Raw Materials TO7RS. 64 {v] ¥7_HH
(i} Components = spare parts 65,61 444,958
(i) Capital Goods 183,10 40.07

NOTE: AC
Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year:
(% in Lacs)

31.03.2023 k. Wkl S
i} Earning in foreign exchange : 477276 BABATG
ii] Expenditure in foreign currency :
- Foreign Travelling 47.59 5841
= Interest 21350 H1.79
- Sales Commiission -
- Others | 597

MOTE: ALY

Balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans and advances amd other parfics are subject {o thir
confirmations and due adjustment, if necessary, will be made on receipt thereod,

NOTE: AE

As per Seclion 135 of the Companies Act, 2003, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSE)
comunittes has been formed by the company. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpuis
and utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Scheduled VI of the
Companies Act, 2013, Expenditure related to CSR as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 rewd with Schedule VI thereof is RS, 41,32 Lacs. Additional disclosures to be reporbed
with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2003 is as under:

Amount reguired to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs 41,371,168

Armoul of ﬁupl‘.-r::‘tihll'ﬂ- incurred @ Bs, A1, R 000

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Total of previous years’ shortfall @ Nil

Reason for shortfall : NUA.

Nature of C5E activities : Fromoting Health cane and Education

Details of related party ransactions @ Ampant Paid to Maniblid Brothers Charitalle
Trust was Hs, 36,000,000

Dretails of provision made with respect to lialility incurred by entering into a
contraciual oblipatéon during the year : Mil

T pERONR>



MOTE: AF

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulber by any bank or finamcial institu o or
any other lender.

MNOTE: Als

Dietails of ransactions with struck off companics:

¥ in Lacs)
Sr. | Mame of Struck off | Nature  of | Relationship | Balance Balamce Purchase/ | (Payment)/
Mo, | company transactions | with the | outstanding | cutstanding | [Sales) Keceipt
with struck | struck off | ason ELEH
af f eompany, il | 31-3-23 an-3-n
companies | any.
1 Kinjal Infrastructure | Contractor | Only business | Nil A credd ik Wil ML,
Pwt, Licl, relationship
2 |Indra Infra Steels | Contractor | Only business | 003 credit | 003 eredit | NIL ML,
Pk Lid relationship N
3 | Ciowven Engineering | Contractor | Only business | 141 credit | 14T credit | NIL NIL
Pvt Lid rizlationship
4 Salgiri Cement | Cuslomer Croly business | MNIL MIL {110.52) 110,52
Private Limited relationship
53 | Ta] Gamites Private | Customer Cinly business | MIL L1 credit | MIL MIL
Limmitesd relnbionship
MNOTE: AH

The Company has not been registered any clarge or satisfacton of charge beyond we
statutory perbsd any time during the year ending as on 31-03-H23.

MOFTE: Al

The Company has not violated with the number of lyers prescribed ander claose (87) of
section 2 of the Companies” Ack read with Compantes” (Resteiction on nuimber of lnyers)

Rules, 2017 any time during e yvear ending as on 31-00-2023,

NOTE: AJ

The Titke deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agrecments are duly executed in favour of the It“i.'.-r.-p}ﬂn. bk in the
name of the Conpany.




MOTE: Al

As per the Company's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use Assels) and imtangible assels are carcied at historical cost {less scovmilated deprociation
& impaireent, if any), hence the revaluation related disclosures requined as per Additional
Regulatory Information of Schedule 11 (revised) to the Companices Act, is not applicable,

MOTE: AL

Mo proceedings have been initinted or pending against the Company for holding any Beoami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 7968 (45 of 1988) and the rules
meadde thereunder,

MNOTE: AM

All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required bo be fibed with
Registrar of Companies have been Hled. No registration or satisfaction is pending at the year
ended 31st March 2023,

MOTE: AN

Mo schemes of arrangement has been approved by the compabent au |:||mE|:1l,.' in berms of Seclion
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2003,

MOTE: AL

The Company has net advanced or loaned or invested funds o any other personds) or
entityfies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indivectly bend or liveest in other persons or entities identified nany manmer
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) OR

b) provide any guaranbes, security or the lke to or on behalf of the oltimate beneficiary

MNOTE: AP

The Company have not recerved any Tumd from any personis) or entity(ies), including fomign
enfities (Punding Party) with the understanding (whether reconded in swriting or otlerwise)
that the Company shall;

o) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other perscns or entities I:ienlufied in ANy nkEmner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

) provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimabe Beneficiares

NOTE: AQ
The Company has not operated in any crypte currency or Virteal Currency transactions

MOTE: AR
During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendercd, any income other than the
income recognised in the books of accounls in the ax assessoents uider Income Tax Act,
1941,
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MNOTE: AL

Figrires for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclssifiod wihsheves necessary.

Az per our report of even date attached.

For, 55 B K & Co. For, M & B Engineering Limited
Chartered Accountanls
(Firm Reg. Noc134956W) '-E\
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